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The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual report far the yaar endes 31 March 2015

In the opinion of the Directors of the New Indfa Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch {'the Branch”)
the financial statements and notes, on pages 5 to 28:

¢ comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practics and give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Branch as a1 31 March 2015 and the results of cperations for the year ended on that date

+ have besn prapared using the appropriate accounting policies, which have been consistently applied and
supported by reasonable judgements and astimates.

The Directors balieve that proper accounting records have been kept which enable, with reasonable accuracy, the
deterinination of tha financial position of the Branch and facilitste compliance of the financial statements with the
Financial Reporting Act 2013.

The Diractors consider that they have taken adequate steps to safeguard the assets of the Branch. and to prevent

and detect fraud and other irregularities. Interal control procedures are also considered to be sufficient to piovide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements.

The Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report, together with the financial statements of The New India
Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2015, As required by Section 211
of the Companies Act 1993 we disclose the following information:

- The results of operations for the year and the state of affairs of the Branch, as reported in the financial
statements, were as expected by the Directors.

- Mo dividends are payable by the Branch.

- The Directors had no interests in contracts with the Branch except as disclosed in note 24.

- The Directors do not receiva any remureration fror the Branch.

- Two employees received remuneraticn and other benefits of between $100,000 - $110,000.
- Donations amounting to $865‘were made by the Branch during the year.

- The Auditors remuneration from the Branch is as disclosed at Note 7.

Director k. SANATHKumer,
Date: =14:0F . 24)%

Director 01' SRVAIVAS gy
baie: 234.07: 201
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To The Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand
Branch

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New
Zealand Branch on pages 5 to 28 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31
March 2015, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows and financial performance for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Restriction on Distribution or Use

This report is made solely to the Company’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with
Section 207(B)1 of the Companies Act 1993. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the Company’s shareholders those matters which we are required to state to
them in an auditors’ report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we
do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s
shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand and for
such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {New Zealand).
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal controi relevant to the entity’'s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’'s control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

; /
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no other relationship with, or interest in, The New
India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch except for the provision of tax
compliance services.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on page 5 to 28 present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch as
at 31 March 2015, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards.

L. ouin s o

DFK Oswin Griffiths Carlton
Chartered Accountants

24 July 2015

Auckland, New Zealand
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Statement of
financial position

as at 31 March 2015

in New Zesland Doflars

Note 2015 2014

5 $

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 944,570
Traede and other receivables 13 3,576,898 3,820,643
Defarred acquisition costs 15 2,072,921 3,019,394
Investments 12 6,540,037 10,671,822
Total current assets 14,682,942 18,456,429
Property, plant and aquipmsant 10 35,465 43,236
Intangibles 11 74 185
Investments 12 28,018,155 19.845. 246
Total non-current assets 28,053,604 19,887,667
Total assets 42,736,638 38,344,096
Liabilities
Trade and other payables 16 1,448,637 1,582,827
Qutstending claim provision 18 4,639,071 6,485,536
Income tax payable 9 788,485 1,579,986
Employee benefits 17 33,163 38,623
Unearned premium reserve 19 5,333,296 6,337,622
Total current liabilities 12,242,622 16,024,494
Deferred tax liability 14 531,180 708,024
Total non-current liabilities 531,180 708,024
Total liabilities 12,773,812 16,732,618
Equity
Retained earnings 14,418,266 11,127,102
Total equity 14,418,266 11,127,102
Head office account 24 15,544,558 10,484,476
Total equity and head office account 29,962,824 21,611,578
Total liabilities and equity 42,736,636 38,344,096

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to tha financial statements.
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Statement of
comprehensive income

ior the year ended 31 March 2015

in New Zealsnd Dollgrs
Note 20156 2014
$ $
Gross earned premium revenue 6 12,145,029 15,500,654
Outwards reinsurance premium expense {1,827,035) {232,077)
Net premium revanus 10,317,994 15,268,577
Claims expense (1,606,673} (2,978,325)
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue 6 180,255 2,277,203
Net claims incurred (1,416,418) (701,122}
Acquisition costs (5,277,211) (5,688,460)
Other underwriting axpenses 7 {(524,964) (832,402)
Underwriting expenses (5,802,175) {6,620,862)
Underwriting profit 3,099,401 8,046,693
Investment income [:] 1,549,103 1,009,235
Profit before income tax expense 4,648,504 8,056,528
Income tax expense ] {1,357,340} (3,036,442)
Profit for the period 3,291,164 6,020,086
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 3.291.164 6,020,086

This staternent is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
changes in equity

for the year ended 31 March 2015
in New Zealend Oellars

Retained
earnings Total
$ s
Balance at 1 April 2013 5,107,016 6,107,016
Total comprehensive incoms for the year
Profit for the year 6,020,086 6,020,086
Other comprehensive incomes - -
Total comprahensive income for the year 6,020,086 6,020,086
Baltance ot 31 March 2014 11,127,102 11,127,102
Balance at 1 April 2014 11,127,102 11,127,102
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year 3,291,164 3,291,164
Other comprehensive income - x
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,291,164 3,291,184
Balance at 31 March 2015 14,418,266 14,418,268

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Statement of
cash flows

tor the vear ended 21 March 2015

in New Zasland Dollars
Nots 2016 2014
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities
Premiums received 12,000,160 13,295,708
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 438,485 146,817
Interest received 1,037,340 1,014,182
Interest paid (24,297} (60,871)
Claims paid (3,453,138)  (3,659,189)
Qutwards reinsurance premiums paid (1,782,111) {217,579)
Acquisition expenses paid 396,091 {1,088,503)
OCther underwriting expenses paid {690,738) (876,461)
Income tax paid (2,325,695) (821.840)
Net cash inflows from operating activities 22 5,696,097 7,722,264
Cash flows from investing activities
investment in term deposits at banking institutes 4,042,124)  (7,516,782)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {5,457) (5,482)
Net cash ouflows from investing activities (4,047,581} {7,522,264)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,548,516 200,000
Opening cash and cash equivalents 944,570 744,570
Closing cash and cash equivalents - 2,493,086 844,570

This statement is to be read in conjunction with the notes to the financial statements.
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Notes to the

3

financial statements

Reporting Entity

The financial statements are for the New Zealand Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited (the "Branch®). The Branch is a
Branch of The New India Assurance Company Limited, 8 company incorporated in india and an overseas compeny registered under the
Companies Act 1893. The Branch is an FMC Reporting Entity in terms of the Financiai Markets Conduct Act 2013 and the financial
stataments have been prepared in accordance with tha requirements of that Act and the Financial Reporting Act 2013.

The Branch is a for-profit reporting entity.
The Branch provides general insurance services directly to other entities.

The Branch's financial statements should be read in conjunction with the full financial statements of the ovarseas company.

The financial statements of the Branch are for the year ended 31 March 2015. The financial statements were authorised for issue by the
Directors on the date included on page 2.

(8) Basis of Preparation

The financial staternents have baen prepared in accordance with New Zealand Ganerslly Accepted Accounting Practice {"NZ GAAP?).
They comply with the New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards {'NZ IFRS") and other applicable Financial
Reporting Standards as appropriste to Tier 1 for-profit entities. The financia! statements comply with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS).

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand doliars {$). This is the Branch's functional and presentation currency.

{b) Basis of Measursment
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, as modified by certain exceptions as deseribad in the
accounting policies below.

In the application of NZ IFRS, managemant is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about carrying values of assets
and lisbilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgements, It is possible, based on existing knowledge, that cutcomes within the next financial year that are different from
assumptions could require 8 matsrial adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affectad.



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(b} Basis of Measurement (continued}

The estimates and undarlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
pariod in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that pariod or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of NZ IFRS that have significant affects on the financial statements and estimates
with a significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are disclosed where applicable in the relevant notes to the financial
statements.

{c} Changes in Accounting Policies and Comparatives
All accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

{d) Principles of General Insurance

An insurance contract is defined as a contract under which one party (the insurer) accepts significant risk frorm another party (the policy
holder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a spacified uncertain future event (the insured event) advarsely affects the
policyholder, The insurance activities of the Branch all arise from general insurance contracts.

(e}l Revenue

{i} Premium revenue

Direct and inwards insurance premium revenues represent amounts charged in relation to accapting risk from policy holders or other
insurers and do not include amounts collacted on behalf of third partiss.

The earned portion of premiums received and receivable, including unclosed business is recognised as revenue from the date of
attachment of risk. Premium revenus is recognised evenly over tha period of the policy or the period of indemnity on the basis of the
24ths method which is considered to closely approximate the pattern of incidence of risk.

The unearned portion of premium is recognised within unearned premium liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position,

{ii) invastment income

All investment income is recognised as revenue on an accrual basis. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
simple interest method. Assets are designated at fair value through profit and loss and the related net realised and unresalised gains and
losses are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as investment revenue.

{f) Outward Reinsurance Expense
Premium ceded to reinsurers is recognised as an expense from the date of attainment of risk over the period of indemnity of the
reinsurance contract in accordance with the expected pattern of the incidence of risk.

(@) Reinsurance Commission Income
Reinsurance commission income is earned on business caded to reinsurers. Commission income is recognised as the service is
parformed.

(h) Claims

The Branch's claims liability is measured as the present value of expected future payments relating to claims incurred at the reporting
date. The expected future payments include those estimates in relation to the claims incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and
clgims incurred but not reported (IBNR) based on past experience.

Claims incurred all relats to providing services, including the bearing of risk, #nd are accordingly treated as expenses in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Claims expenses reprasent total claim payments made during the year adjusted for the movemant in the
outstanding claims liability.

10



The New irgia Assurance Company Limited - New Zealana Branch
Annual report for tha yaar anded 31 March 2015

Notes tc the financial statements {continued)

th) Claims {continued)
Tha claims liability is measured based on the valuetions performed by the Appointed Actusry whose key assumptions are outlined in note
3.

{il Liability Adequacy Testing

Liability adequacy testing is performed in order to racognise any deficiencies in the Statement of Comprehensive income arising from the
carrying amount of the unearned premium liability less any related deferrad acquisition costs and intangible assets not meeting the
estimated future claims under current insurance contracts.

The estimated future claims under current insurance contracts are measured using the present value of the expected cash flows relating
to future claims and associated expenses {discounted using a risk free discount rate) plus the additional fair value risk margin to reflect
the inharent uncertainty of those estimated cash flows.

Liability adequacy testing is performed at the level of a portfolic of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and are managed
together as a single portfolio.

i) Reinsurance Recoveries

Reinsurance recoveries are recognised when dua and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the considaration receivable.
Subsequent to initial recognition, reinsurance recoveries are measured at cost less impairment. A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is
objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the asset that the amounts due may not be received
and the amount can be reliably measured. An impairment is recognised in the profit and loss.

(k} Deferred Acquisition Costs

Acquisition costs incurred in writing and renewing of insurance contracts are deferred and recognised as assets where they can be
reliably measured and where it is probable that they will ba recoverable out of future premiums. Deferred acquisition costs are amortised
in accordance with expected pattern of incidence of risk under the insurance to which they relate.

Deferred acquisition costs are measured at the lower of cost and recoverable amount. An impairment review is performed at each
reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairmeant arises. When the recoverable amount is less that the carrying value,
an impairment loss is recagnised in the profit or loss. Deferred acquisition costs are also considered in the liability adequacy test for each
reporting period. Deferred acquisition costs are derecognised when the related contracts are sither settled or disposed of.

(i} Taxes

Currant Income Tax

Current Income tax essets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the smount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax ratés and tax laws used to compute the amounts are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the
reporting date in the countries where the Branch operates and generstes taxable income. Current Income tex assets and liabilities also
include adjustments for tax expected to be payable or recoverable in respect of previous periods.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method in respact of temporary differances at the reporting date between the tax bases of
assats and liabilities and thair carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

"



The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zesland Branch
Annual raport for the year endec 31 March 2015

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

Il Taxes {continused)

Daferred tax essets are recognised for all deductible temporary differances, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporsry difference, and the carry forward
of unused tax cradits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised. Unracognised deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are racognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will
allow the detarred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thet have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceabie right exists to set off current tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation suthority.

{m) Property, Plant and Equipment
Owned assets
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depraciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The following rates have been used:

Other assets 19.2%- 25% diminighing value
Office equipment 30% - 60% diminishing valus
Fixtures end fittings 12% - 40% diminishing value
Mater vehicles 26% diminishing value

The residual value of assets is reassessed annually.

(n} [Intangible Assets

Software is a finite life intangible asset and is recorded at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairmant. Amortisation is charged
on & diminishing value basis so as to write off the cost less the estimated residusl value of these assets over their estimated useful lives.
The amortisation expense is included in the Statement of Comprahansive Income. The diminishing rate of 60% has been used in
preparing the financial statements.

{0} Investments
Investments are messured at market value as at balance date and changes in market values are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehsnsive Income.

12



The New irdia Assurance Company Limitec - New Zealand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 31 Marcn 2015

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{p) Impairment
The carrying armounts of the Branch's assets are raviewed at each balance date to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses directly
reduce the carrying amount of assets and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Estimated recoverable amount of investments and receivables carried at smortised cost is calculated a5 the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at their original effective interest rate. Recelvables with short duration are not discounted.

Estimated recoverable amount of investments is the greater of their fair value less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is
determined by estimating future cash flows from the use and ultimate disposal of the asset and discounting thess to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts current market rates and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate
largely independent cash inflows, the racoverable amount is detarmined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

{q) Trade and Other Recsivables

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated net realisable value after allowance for bad or doubtful debts and credit notes due. An
gllowance is established when the Branch will not be abte to collect all amounts due to the original term of the receivable. Any decrease
of increase of the allowance is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(r} Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Branch has a presant lsgal or constructive obligstion as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outilow of economic banefits will be reguired to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market rates, and, where appropriate, the risks specific
to the liability.

(s} Equity Retention

It is the policy of the shareholders to ensure that equity retained provides an adequate lavel of solvency when measured against capital
requirements to support the assets of the Branch. The Hesd Office account is subordinated to all ligbilities of the Branch and will not be
repaid unless there is an adequate surplus of assets over liabilities after repayment of the Head Office account.

{) Reinsurance Programme

Reinsurance is purchased to make the Branch's results less volatile by reducing the effect that individusl large claims and catastrophic
events leading to multiple claims have on results.

The experience based model has besn adopted while purchasing catastrophic reinsurance cover.

The maijority of reinsurance has basn arranged on excess of loss treaty basis and facultative cover is used where certain risks are falling
outside the limits provided under excess of loss treaty to ensure complete financial protection.

13



The Naw india Assurance Campany Limited - New Zeaiand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 37 March 2015

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{u} Operating Lease Payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income over the lease term as an integral part
of the total lease expense.

{v) Finance Income and Expenses

Finance income comprises interest income. Finance expenses comprise intarest expense on borrowings. nterest income is recognised
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as it accruss using the effective interest method. The interest expense component of
finance lease payments is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income using the effective interest rate method.

(w) Goods and Services Tax
All amaounts are shown exclusive of Goods and Services Tax {GST), except for receivables and payables that are stated inclusive of GST.

{x) Financial Assets

Financial assets are classified inta the following spacified categories: financial assets 'at fair value through profit or loss', 'held-to-maturity
investments’, ‘available-for-sale financial assets’, and 'loans and receivables'. The classification depends on the nature and purposs of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. Currently the Branch has only classified financial assets in the 'loans
and receivables’ and 'st fair value through profit or logs' categories.

n receivabl
Trade receivables, loans and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that have fixed or determinabla payments that are not
quoted in an active market are classified as 'loans and receivables'. Loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment.

Finangial assets at fair value through profit or foss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or toss are stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset.

y} Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables are recognised when the Branch becomes obliged to make future payments resulting from the purchase of
goods and services.

Trade and other payables are classified as 'other financial liabilities’. Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of
transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are subsaquently measured at amortised cost using the effective intarest method, with
interest expense recognised on an effactive yield basis.

The effactive interest method is 8 method of calculating the amortised cost of a financigl liability and allocating the interest axpanse over
the relevant pericd. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the liability.

{z} Assets Backing General Insurance Lisabilities
The Branch maintains its investment portfolio to ensure that investrments are part of the current assets available to meet its insurance
liabilities as they become due and payable.

14



The New India Assurance Compary Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual report for the yaar ended 31 March 2015

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

{aa} New sccounting standards and interpretations not yet edopted
The Branch has not adopted any new standards or interpretations early.

New or revised standards and interpretations that have been approved but are not yet effective have not been adoptad by the
Branch for the yeer ended 31 March 2015. The adoption of these standards and interpretations is not expected to have a material
recognition or measurement impact on the Branch's financial statements.

The Branch will adopt the following new and revised standards whan they bacorme mandstory.

- NZ IFAS 8 - Financial Instruments

NZ IFRS 9 was issued in September 2014 as a complets version of the standard. NZ IFRS 9 replsces the parts of NZ IAS 39 that
relate to the classification and measurement of financial instruments, hedge accounting and impairment. NZ IFRS 9 requires financial
assets to be classified into two measurement categories: those measured as at fair value and those measured at amortised cost.
The determination is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of the
NZ IAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value option is taken for financial lisbilities, the part of a
fair vaiue change due to an entity's own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather than the income statement,
uniess this creates an accounting mismatch. The new hedge accounting model mora closely aligns hadge accounting with risk
management activities undertaken by companies whan hedging their financial and non-financial risks. NZ IFRS 9 introduces a new
expected credit loss model for calculating the impairment of financial assets. This standard is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. Tha adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the measurement
of the Branch's assets and liabilities.

- NZ IFRS 15 - Revenue from conliracts with customers

NZ IFRS 15 addresses recognition of revenue from contracts with customers, It replaces the current revenue recognition guidance in
NZ IAS 18 Revenue and NZ IAS 11 Construction Contracts and is applicable to all entities with revenue. It sets out & five step modsl
for revenue recognition to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to custormers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expacts to be entitied in exchange for those goods and servicaes. This standard is effective for
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, The adoption of this standard is not expectad to have a material impact on the
measurement of the Branch's assets and liabilities as the new standard does not apply to insurance contracts.

- Disclosure Initiative: Amendments to NZ IAS 7

In December 2014 the XRB issued amendments to NZ IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements as part of its major initiative to
improve presentation and disclosure in financial reports {the "Disclosure Initistive”). These amendmants will not require any
significant change to current practice, but should facilitate improved financial staternent disclosures. The amendments are sffective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The adoption of this standard is not expected to hava § materiagl impact on
the measurement of the Branch's assets and liabilities.

- Annusi Improvements to NZ IFRS (2010 - 2012) and (201 1-2013) cycles

The Branch intends to adopt these amendmants in its financial statements for the annual period baginning on 1 April 2015, The
Branch does not expect the amendments to have a material impact on the financial statements.

¢ Measurement of short-term receivables and payables; and scope of portfolio exception in NZ IFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurement;

* Restatement of accumulated depreciation {amortisation) on revaluation in NZ IAS 16 Property Plant & Equipment and NZ 1AS 18
Intangible Assets;

» Definition of “related party” in NZ IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures.

The Branch intends to adopt the following amsndment in its financial statements for the annual period beginning on 1 April 2016.
The Branch does not expect the amendments to have a material impact on the financial statements.

¢ Changes in method for disposal under NZ IFRS 6 Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Oparations.
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The New indis Azsurance Company Limited - New Zeatard Branch
Annual report for the year ended 3! March 2015

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

2 A ing Jugd | Esti
The Branch makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at year end. Estimates and
judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The areas in which accounting estimates are applied are described below.

Key sources of astimation uncertainty
The key area of estimation uncertainty for the Branch is in its estimation of outstanding claims and reinsurance recoveries.

The uitimate liability srising from cleims mades under insurance contrscts
Provision is made st the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the end of the reporting period, including the
cost of IBNR and IBNER to the Branch.

The Branch takes all reasonable staps to ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposure. However, given the
uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different form the original liability
established.

The estimation of IBNR and IBNER is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling
claims already notified to the Branch, where more information about the claim event is generally available. In calculating the estimated
cost of unpaid clairns the Branch uses a variety of estimation techniques, generally based upon statistical analyses of historica!
experience, which assumes that the development pattern of the current claims will be consistent with past experience. Allowance is
made, however, for changes or uncertaintias which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the cost of
unssttled claims to increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled claims including:

changes in the economic environment
changses in the mix of business
changes in clasims management practice

Provisions are calculated gross of all recoveries.

The methods used to analyse past claims experience and to project future claims experience are largely determined by the available data
and the nature and maturity of the portfolio.

The dstermination of an appropriate outstanding claims liability and the specific assumptions used are detailed in note 3.

3 Actusris! Assumptions and Methods
The actuary who carried out the valuation of the IBNR reserve of the Branch is Marcelo Lardies from the actuarial team at Aon New
Zesaland.
Report date: 15 July 2015
Qualification: Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

The report relied on historical data and other qualitative and quantitative information provided by The New India Assurance Company

Limited - New Zealand Branch. The actuary also reconciled the business data to the financial data in which the overall result is
acceptable.

16
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Annusl repert for the year anded 37 March 2015

Notes tc ths financial statements (continued)

3 Actuprisl Assumptions snd Methods {continued)
Unexpired risk liability
The unearned premium liability was found to be adequste as at 31 March 2015,

The probability of sufficiency {POS) adopted in performing the liability adequacy test (LAT) is set at the 75th percentile which is the same
as that adopted in determining the outstanding claims liability (OCL).

The POS for OCL is set st & level that is appropriate to cover the Branch's claims obligations after having regard to the prevailing market
environment and prudent industry practice.

Being & test of adaquacy, the POS for LAT is set to highlight deficiencies in product pricing following an analysis of the Branch's profit
margins for the last two financial years.

{a) Assumptions 2015

The following assumptions have bean made in determining the outstanding claims liabilities:

Inflation rate 2.10%
Discount rate 3.00%
Discounted mean term (years) 2
Claim handling expense ratio 7.90%
Risk margin 15.00%

(b) Processes Used to Determine Assumptions
The valugtion of outstanding claims liabilities included in the Appointed Actuary report are calculated using the Chain Ladder Method and
the Payments Per Claim Incurred Method.

In tha development of Claim Payment Patterns and projecting claim payment liabilities the following economic assumptions have baen
made:

Inflation Rate
Pre valuation date claim inflation has been taken as movaments in CPI. Post valuation date claim inflation has been taken as 2.1% per
annum. Most claims are of a short to medium term duration.

Discount Rate
The discount rate used is 3% per annum. This is approximately the average gross vield on Government Bonds of short to medium term
durations consistent with the duration of the liabilities.

Claims Handling Expenses
The Branch is responsible for the on-going management of all claims incurred on or before 31 March 2016.
To reflect this expense, an sllowance is included in the central estimate of the outstanding claims liability.

Risk Margin

A risk margin at a 75% level of sufficiency has been used to determina the outstanding claims liability on the liability line of business at
31 March 2015, The risk margin reflects the pradominantly short tail nature of the business.
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The New India Assurance Company Limited - New Zealand Branch
Arnrwai report for trhe year ended 31 March 2015

Notes tc the financial statements (continued)

{c) Sensitivity Analysis

The Outstanding Claims Liability provision has been estimated by the Appointed Actuary taking into consideration oversll past claims
exparisnce and case estimates information provided by the management of the Branch. Given the large outstanding claims case
astimates, any changes in the assumptions used are not material. For instance a 10% increase in Claims Expenses ratio will resuit in a
0.6% increase ($29,400) in Outstanding Claims Lisbility, decreasing the reported profit and equity by the same amount. Likewise a 10%
increase in Risk margin ratic will result in a 1.1% increase ($52,500) in Qutstanding Claims Liability, decreasing profit and equity by the

same amount.

{d) Solvency

As at 31 March 2015 The New India Assurance Company Limited had an audited Solvency Ratio (Tota! Available Solvency Margin/ Total
Required Sclvency Margin) of 2.44 {= Rs84.5bn / Rs34.7bn) in accordance with Section 64VA of the Insurance Act, 1838 {Republic of
India).

4 n i Polici r
The principal risk the Branch faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims payments or the timing thereof, differ from
expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual claims paid and subsequent development of long-
term claims. Therefore, the objective of the Branch is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across the portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The varighility
of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance
arrangaments.

The Branch purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non-
proportione! basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is facultative reinsurance placerments which is taken out to reduce the overall
exposure of the Branch to certain classes of business. Non- proportional reinsuranee is primarily excess-of-loss reinsurance designed to
mitigate the Branch's net exposure to risk and catestrophe losses. Retention limits for the excess-ofloss reinsurance vary by product
line.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are astimated in 8 manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions and sre in accordance
with the reinsurance contracts. Although the Branch has reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its
policyholders and thus a credit risk exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its
obligations assumed under such reinsurance agresments.

§ |nsurance and Financisl Risks
s} Cradit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the other party by failing to discharge an
obligation.

The following policies and procedures ara in place to mitigate the Branch's exposure to credit risk:

- The Branch has investrnents in bank fixed deposits mostly for 1-2 yaars to avoid long term risk. The banks are selected for fixed deposit
investment on the basis of their credit ratings by approved Rating Agencies and having superior ratings to ensure safety and liquidity of
capital. The investments are made in different banks in arder to ensure diversification and spread risk and to reduce the exposure in
single bank transactions.

- The credit risk in respect of customer balances incurred on non-payment of premiums will only persist during the grace period specified
in the policy document, when the policy is either paid up or terminated. Commission paid to intermediaries is netted off against amounts
receivable from them to reduce the risk of doubtful debts.
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Notes to the financial statements (continued)
& e

tb) Credit exposure by credit rating
The table below provides information regarding the maximum credit risk exposure of the Branch by classifying assets according to
Branch's credit ratings of counterparties:

31 March 2016 Rated Unrated
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss $ $
Term deposits with credit institutions 34,658,192

Insurance receivables - 2,608,706

Cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 -

Total 37,061,278 2,508,706

31 March 2014 Rated Unrated
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss $ s
Term deposits with credit institutions 30,516,068

Insurance receivables . 3,338,250

Cash and cash equivalents 944,570 -

Total 31,480,638 3,339,250

Cash and cash equivalents and term deposits are invested with New Zealand Banks i.e. ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited having & credit
rating of AA- of S&P, AA- of Fitch and Aa3 of Moody's and Bank of India (New Zealand) Limited having a credit rating of BEB- of
Standard and Poor. Insurance receivables ara not rated.

Age analysis of financial assets past due but not impaired
For assets to be classified as "past-due’ and impaired contractual payments must ba in arrears for more than 80 days. No collateral is held
as security for any past due or impaired assets.

As at 31 March 2015, there were no financial assets past due but not impaired (2014: nil).

¢/ Liguidity risk

Liquidity rigk is the risk that payment of cbligations may not be met in a timely manner at a reasonable cost. Ultimate responsibility for
liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors who have built a liquidity risk management framework for the management of
the Branch's short, medium and long term investment portfolio which can be liquidated at short notice.

The following procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to liquidity risk:

The Branch manages its liquidity risk by monitaring the totsl cash inflows and outflows expected on a daily and monthly basis. The
norrmal cash outflow is managed from monthly cash inflow premium and in the event of greater and significant outflow of cash, the
liquidity may be managed through liquidating the bank fixed deposits and if the requirements exceed these limits, Head Office in India
shall be approached to provids liquidity support.

All net cash outflows for liabilities in the financial statements will be within 12 months. The Branch maintains a portfolio of highly
marketable assets that can essily be liquidated in the event of an unforeseen interruption of cash flow. The net cash inflow for premium
debts will be within 12 months. Receivables include interest receivable.
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Notes tc the financial statements (continued)

5] | Financial Risks (continyed]

The following tables summarise the maturity profile of the Branch's financial liabilities:

Less than 1
year 1-6 years 5+ years Total
2016
Qutstanding claims 2,849,650 - - 2,849,660
Financial Liabilities
Non- interest bearing payables 1,448,637 - - 1,448,637
4,298,287 - - 4,298,287
Less than 1
year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
2014
Qutstanding claims 5,220,762 - 5,220,752
Financial Liahilities
Non- interest bearing payables 1,682,827 - 1,582,827
6,803,679 . 6,803,579

{d)  Operstional risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to perform,
operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Branch cannot
expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating & rigorous contral framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks,
the Branch is able to manage the risks. Contrals include segregstion of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation
procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in
environmentsl, technology and the industry are monitored through the Branch's strategic planning and budgeting process.

(®) Marker risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becauss of changes in market prices.
Market risks are currency exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk. The Branch does not deal
with any capital market risk instruments involving fluctuations in values and all investments are in short and mediurm term bank fixed
deposits of 1 to 5 year term period basis with fixed interest rates.

i} Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of recognised assets and liabilities or the cash flows from possible future transactions, that are
denominated in a currency other than that of the functional currency will decrease due to changes in market exchange rates.

The Branch has no foreign currency exposure at balance date that is considerad material.

i} Interest rate risk

Interast rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates.

The Branch primarily faces interest rate risk due to the nature of its investments and liabilities. The Branch manages its exposure to this
risk by holding the majority of such assets on short to medium term maturities.
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Notes to the financial staterments {continued)

B

fa) Market risk (continued)
il Interest rate risk {continued)

The New India Assurence Compery Limited - New Zestand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2015

The following table details the Branch's expected maturity for its financial assets. The tables below have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets.

2016

Non- interest bearing
Cash

Trade debtors

Fixed interest rate instruments
Short term deposits
Medium term deposits

2014

Non- interest bearing
Cash

Trade debtors

Fixed interest rate instruments
Short term deposits
Madiurn term deposits

Weighted
average
interest

rate %

4.43%
5.28%

Woeighted
average
interest

rate %

4.35%
4.95%

Less than 1
year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
2,493,086 2,493,086
3,676,898 3,576,898
6,540,037 6,640,037
- 28,018,155 28,018,166
12,610,021 28,018,155 40,628,176
Less than 1
year 1-5 years 5+ years Total
844,570 944,570
3,820,643 3,820,643
10,671,822 - 10,671,822
- 19,844,246 19,844,246
16,437,035 19,844,246 35,281,281

A change of 100 basis points movement in interest rates would increase or decrease net profit before tax by $345,582 (2014: $305,160).

it} Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of equities or financial instruments could decrease due to fluctuations in market prices.

The Branch has no such price risk exposure at balance date (2014 nil).

{f}  Fair vaiue maasurement

NZ IFRS 13 requires the Branch to classify the fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the reasurements. The fair value hierarchy shall have the following levels:

i} Quoted pricas (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1);

it Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived form prices) (Level 2); and

i) Inputs for the asset or lisbility that are not basad on ohservable markst data {unobservable inputs) {Level 3).

The Branch's financial assets and liabilities are classified as Leve! 2.
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The New India Assurar.ce Cempany Limited - New Zealand Sranch
Arruel regort for tre vear ended 37 March 2015

Revenue Note 2015 2014
$ $
Gross written pramium 11,140,803 14,025,614
Maovement in unearned premium 1,004,226 1,475,040
Gross earned premium reserve 12,145,029 16,500,654
Reinsured and other recoveries revenue 190,255 2,277,203
12,335,284 17,777,857
Expenses 2016 2014
$ $
The following are included in Other underwriting expenses:
Audit fees 33,300 38,000
Depreciation 13,228 15,326
Amortisation of intangible assets 11 277
Rental operating lease expanses 76,036 76,306
Salaries and wages 434,445 400,820
Doubtful debts expensefirecovered) {309,450) 11,066
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 3,026
Investment income 2016 2014
$ $
Interest income 1,573,400 1,070,806
Interest expense {24,297} {60,871)
Total investment income 1,549,103 1,009,936
Tax 20156 2014
1 $
8) Current tax expense
Income tax expenseg comprises:
Current tax expense 1,534,176 2,739,914
Deferrad tax expense {176,836) 296,528
Total expense 1,367,340 3,036,442

The income tax expense on pre-tax accounting profit from aperations reconciles to the income tax expense in the financial statements as

follows:

Profit before Taxation 4,648,504 9,056,528

Prima facie income tax expanse/ {benefit} calculated at 28% 1,301,581 2,636,828

Tax effect of:

Non-deductible items {20,492) 614

Other adjustments 76,251 500,000

Income tax expense 1,367,340 3,036,442

b} Income tax (payable) / receivable

Qpening balance {1,579,986) 338,088

Provisional tax and RWT paid 2,325,697 821,839

Current year charge {1,534,176) 2,739,914}
Total income tax (payable) / receivable for the year (788,466) {1,579,986)

The current tax liability of $788,465 (2014: liability of $1,579,986) represents the amount of income taxes payable in respect of current and

prior periods.
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Property, plant and equipment

The New Indiz Assurance Compary Limited - New Zealand Branch
Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2015

Accumulated
Cost Dapreciation depraciation Carrying value
$ $ $ $
Furniture and fittings (cost) 42,201 2,322 31,060 11,14
Motor vehicles {cost) 46,923 6,636 28,321 18,602
Office equipment (cost) 39,663 4,306 34,158 5,606
Other assets .. 1183 _ 65 936 —
Balance as at 31 March 2015 129,840 13228 94,474 35,466
Accumulated
Cost Depreciation depreciation Carrying value
5 $ $ $
Furniture and fittings (cost) 40,838 2,645 28,738 12,100
Motor vehicles (cost) 46,923 8,773 21,785 25,138
Office equipment (cost) 35,668 3,824 29,852 5,716
Other assets 1,153 83 871 282
Balance as at 31 March 2014 124,482 15,326 81,246 43,236
Intangible assets
Accumulated
Cost Amaortisation amortisation Carrying value
$ $ $ §
Software M2982 a1 112888 B
Balance as at 31 March 2016 112,932 111 112,868 74
Accumulated
Cost Amortisation amortisation Carrying valus
$ $ 3 $
Software - 112,932 o 112,747 185
Balance as at 31 March 2014 112832 777 112,747 185
Investments 2015 2014
$ s
Current
Term deposits 8,540,037 10,671,822
6,640,037 10,671,822
Non-current
Term deposits 28,018,165 19,844,246
28,018,155 19,844,248
Total investments 34,658,192 30,616,068
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The New India Assuranice Company Limited - New Zealand Branch

Annuzl report for the year ended 31 March 2078

Trade and other receivables 2016 2014
: 1 $

Trade recaivables

Premium due from policyholders and intermediaries 2,651,368 3,610,725
Provigion for doubtful debts - trade receivables (142,662) {171,475)
Total trade recsivables 2,508,706 3,339,250
Other receivables

Other receivables 110,920 73,616
Reinsurance recoveries receivable - 285,534
Accrued interest 838,939 402,880
Prapayments 18,333 %
Provision for doubtful debts - other raceivables - {280,637)
Total other receivables 1,068,192 481,393
Total receivables 3,676,898 3,820,644

The provision for doubtful debts in relation to trade receivables is provided for based on estimated recoverable amounts determined by
reference to current customer circumstances and past default experience. In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the Branch
considers any change in credit quality of the trade receivable from the date the credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. In the
current year the Branch has recognised a doubtful debt recovery/iexpenss) of $309,450 (2014: ($ 11,056)).

Deferred tax 2016 2014
$ :
Deferred tax assets comprise:
Provisions and temporary differences 49,228 137,406
49,228 137,406
Deferred tax liabilities comprise:
Defarred acquisition costs (580,418) {845,430)
(580,418} {845,430)
Net deferred tax asset/(liability) {531,180} (708,024)
Deferred acquisition costs 2015 2014
$ $
Opening balance at 1 April 3,019,394 2,355,434
Current year movement 946,473) 663,960
Total deferred acquisition costs 2,072,921 3,019,394
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Trade and other payables 2016 2014
$ $
Trade payables 64,807 45,166
Amounts due to reinsurers 1,137,734 1,092,810
Non-trade payables and accrued expenses 246,096 444,851
Total trade and other paysbles 1,448,837 1,582,827
The average credit limit for payables owing to the Branch's reinsurer and brokers is 90 days. The Branch has financial risk management
polices in place to ensura that all payables are paid within the credit timeframe.
Employee benefits 2016 2014
s $
Liability for annual/ sick leave 33,183 38,623
Outstending claims provision 2016 2014
$ $
Central estimate of outstanding claims provision fincluding risk margin) 2,849,650 5,220,752
Claim handling expenses 256,160 266,989
Claims incurred but not reported 613,600 704,600
Claims incurred but not enough reported 919,661 293,195
Total outstanding claims provision 4,639,071 6,485,536
The risk margin used to determine claims incurred but not reported included in total outstanding claims is 15.0% (2014: 15.0%) of the
central estimate.
Unearned premium reserve 2015 2014
$ s
Opening balance at 1 April 6,337,622 7.812,662
Deferral of premium on contracts written during the year 5,333,296 6,337,622
Earning of premiums deferred in prior years {6,337.5622) (7,812,562}
Closing balance at 31 March 5,333,296 6,337,522

Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test is an assessment of the carrying amount of unearnad premium liabilities and is conducted at the end of each
reporting period. The test is conducted separately for each portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks that are managed
together as a single portfolio.

The Appointed Actusry has assessed the adequacy of the Unearned Premium Liability by considering Deferred Acguisition Costs and the
estimated present value of the expected future cash flows relating to future claims arising from the rights and obligations under current

insurance policies as follows:

Liability Adequacy Test: Pass 2016 2014
$ s
Unearned premium 5,333,296 6,337,622
Related deferred acquisition costs {421,759) {525,211)
Net unearnad premium 4,911,637 5,812,311
Premium liabilities (*) 1,513,688 4,008,483
Liability surplus 3,387,811 1,803,828

Defarred acquisition costs to be written off

{*) including risk margin and claims managament expensas
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Lisbility adequecy test {continued)

The Appointed Actuary calculated the Premium Liabilities as Unearned Premiums x Claims Ratio of the last three years x Risk Margin loading
x Claims Management Expenses loading {$1,513,696 = $5,333,296 x 20% x 1.15 x 1.234).

The Appointed Actuary is not aware of any need to make any sllowance for any projected Premium Adjustments or Unclosed Premiums or
other commitments arising from the Branch's insurance contracts.

Financial instruments

Capital risk management
The Branch manages its capital structure to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
shareholders through the optimisation of debt and equity balancs.

The capital structure of the Branch consists of cash and cash equivalents and equity comprising accumulated profits as disclosed in the
Statement of Changes in Equity.

The directors review the capital structure on a regular basis, as part of the review the directors consider the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital. The diractors balance the overall capital structure through the issue of new debt or redemption of
existing debt when required.

Categories of financial assets and liabilities

2016
Loans and Financial Financial Total
receivables assots at fair liabilities at

valus through amortised cost
profit or loss

s $ s $

Assots

Cash and cash equivalents 2,493,086 - - 2,493,086
Trade and other recevables 3,658,665 - . 3,558,566
Investment In tarm deposits - 34,658,192 - 34,558,192
Total financial assets 6,061,661 34,558,192 - 40,608,843
Non-financial assets - - - 2,126,793
Total assets 42,736,636
Liabilities

Trade and other payables - 1,448,637 1,448,637
Total financial liabilities - - 1,448,637 1,448,637
Non-financial liabilities - - - 11,325,175
Fotal liabilities - - - 12,773,812
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The New India Assurance Campany Limited - New Zealand Branch

Annual report for the year snded 31 March 2015

2014
Loans and Financial Total
receivables assoets at fair Financial
vslus through liabilities at
profit or loss amortised cost
$ $ $ s
Assots
Cash and cash equivalents 944,570 - 944,670
Trade and other receivables 3,820,643 - - 3,820,643
Investment in term deposits _ . 30,516,068 30,516,068
Total financial assets 4,765,213 30,616,068 35,281,281
Non-financial assets 3,062,815
Total assets 38,344,006
Liabilities
Trade and other payables - 1,582,827 1,682,827
Total financial liabilities - 1,582,827 1,582,827
Non-financial liabilities 16,149,681
Total liabilities 16,732,518
Reconcilistion of profit after income tax to net cash inflows from operating activities
Operating activities 2016 2074
$ $
Net profit/{loss) after tax 3,291,164 6,020,086
Add: Non-cash itams
Depreciation 13,229 16,326
Amortisation 111 277
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 3.026
{Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 243,746 {761,211}
{Increase)/decrease in deferrad acquisition costs 946,473 (663,960]
Incressefidecraase) in trade and other payables (134,180} (48,189)
Increasefidecrease) in cutstanding claim provisicn {1,846,465) {680,864)
Increasefidecrease) in employee benefits 5471} 3,198
Increasefidecrease) in unearned premiums (1,004,226} {1,475,040)
{Increasel/decreasa in income tax receivable {791,621) 1,918,075
Increase/(decreasa) in deferred tax liability {176,834) 296,627
Increase/(dacrease) in head office account 5,060,082 3,095,013
Net cash inflows from operating activities 5,596,097 7,722,264

Contingencies and commitments

The Branch had no capital commitments as at balance date.

The Branch is currently in the process of instituting a transfer pricing review te ensure it has the correct procedures in place with respect to
its transactions with Head Office. The Branch will be in a position to comment on the impact if any of this review once it is completed.{2014:

$Nil).
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Notes to the financial statements
Contingencies and commitments {¢continued)

Operating lease commitments

Commitments under non-cancellable operating leases: 2016 204
$ S
Less than one year 75,408 75,408
Between one and five years 282,779 301,631
Greater than five years - 56,666
Total opersting lease commitments 358,187 433,594
Related parties
Key management compensation 2016 2014
Total compensation for key managemaent personnel is set out as follows: $ s
Short term employee benefits 152,885 114,183

Trensactions and balances

The Head Office has charged the Branch for Treaty Reinsurance in the amount of $3,365,280 {2014: $5,233,106).

The Head Office has provided funding to support the Branch and as at 31 March 2015 the Branch owed the Head Office $15,544,558 (2014:

£10,484,476).
No related party debts have been writtan off or forgiven during the year.

Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to balance date which would have a material sffact on the financial statarments.

Credit rating

The Branch has received an A- (Excellent) Credit Rating and an A- (Excellent) Financial Strength Rating from A.M Best Company, an approved
agency by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand, dated 16 January 2015. The credit rating is an indication of the Branch's ability to pay current

and future claims.
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
New Zealand Branch

Appointed Actuary Report Summary

For the year ended 31 March 2015

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited — New Zealand Branch (Company) has
appointed me to act as the Appointed Actuary to the Company. As part of this role, | have been asked to
provide this Appointed Actuary Report Summary

The insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 {(Act) Section 77 requires licensed insurers to provide a
review by the licensed insurer’s Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information contained in the
financial statements. Section 77 (4)(c) allows the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (Bank) to specify, within
a solvency standard, information which it considers to be actuarial information for the purpose of this
Report. However, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand has exempted the Company from compliance with
the Solvency Standards for Non-life Insurance Business issued under Section 55 of the Act. This
exemption is granted subject to some conditions including the review by the Appointed Actuary of the
following specified information relating to the insurance business carried on in New Zealand:

a) the unearned premium liability and the liability adequacy test;

b} the Net Outstanding Claims Liability;

c) the reinsurance and any other recovery asset(s);

d) any deferred acquisition cost or deferred fee revenue; and

e) any other information deemed by the Appointed Actuary to warrant actuarial
review for the purpose of profit or solvency reporting.

| have either calculated or reviewed the above specified information based on audited financial
statements prepared by the Company as at that date and data in respect of policies in force and claims
payments made and provisioned for by the Company. | am reliant on the accuracy of the information
provided by the Company. However, | have undertaken a number of independent checks on the data.

In my opinion and from an actuarial perspective, the actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included and used in those statements.

| have not encountered any material limitations during the compilation of the Appointed Actuary Report.
There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing the Report or this Summary.

This Summary is intended only to provide an overview of the Appointed Actuary Report and does not
substitute for a detailed review of the Report in full.

Marcelo Lardies BSc (Hons)
Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

28 July 2015
Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shortland St | Auckland 1140
1+64.9.362.9824 | m +64.274.710.422 | 1+64.9.362.9821 | aonhewitt.com



AMHeWiﬂ:

The New India Assurance Company Limited
Section 78 Report
For the year ended 31 March 2015

To the Shareholders of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company).

The Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (Act) (IPSA 2010) Section 77 requires licensed insurers
to provide a review by the licensed insurer's Appointed Actuary in respect of the actuarial information
contained in any financial statements required to be filled by the Company in New Zealand.

The Board of The New India Assurance Company Limited (Company) has appointed me to act as the
Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch. As part of this role, | have been asked to provide this
Report in respect of The New India Assurance Company Limited.

I have received confirmation that the Appointed Actuary of the Company has complied with the provisions
of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDA) {Actuarial Report and Abstract)
Regulations 2000, the guidelines on estimation of IBNR Claims Provision for General Insurance Business
issued by IRDA dated 8 June 2005 and 22 May 2008 and the applicable Guidance Notes and Actuarial
Practice Standards issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

| am reliant on the information provided by the Appointed Actuary of the Company described above.

I have no relationship (other than Appointed Actuary to the New Zealand Branch) with, or any interests in
the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

I have received all information and explanations that | have required from the Company.

There are no areas of conflict of interest for me in preparing this Report.

M

%’ﬁ

Marcelo Lardies BSc {Hons)
Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

15 July 2015
Auckland, New Zealand

PO Box 3167 | Shorlland St | Auckland 1140
t+64.9.362.98249 | m +64.274.710,422 | §+64.9.362.9821 | aohhewitt.com



JCR & C0), R. Devendra Kumar and Associates A. Bafna & Co,

Chartered Acconniants Chavéered Aceouniants Chartered Accountanis
Level ITI, Raval House 205, Blue Rose Indusirial Ksiate, UG-283, Dreams, The Mal),
18% Road, Khar Wesi Near Petiol Punp, LBS Murg,
Muntbai- 400 052 Western express highway Bhandup (west)

Borivali (E), Muobai-400066 Mumbai 400078

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Members of
New India Assurance Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New India Assurance {uinpauy Limited ( “the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the annexed Revenue Accounts of Fire,
Marine and Miscellaneous Insurance Business (collectively known as ‘Revenue Accounts’), Profit and Loss
Account and the Receipt and Payments Account for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, in which arc incorporated retumns for the year ended on
that date:

(a) from thirty Six Regional offices (including 5 LCO’s ), Four hundred and thirty seven Divisional offices
audited by the other firms of Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

(b) from Nine Foreign Branches, Eight Foreign Agency offices audited by local auditors appoinied by the
company and unaudited returns of Eight Run off offices (out of which five are closed) and one
representative office,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, The Insurance Act 1938, and for the Accounting Principles as prescribed in the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors® Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority(*the
Act, Rules and Regulations™), with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of “the Act, Rules and
Regulations” for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from materizl misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
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Auditor’s Responsibility:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have iaken into account the piovisions of the “ths Act, Ruies and Regulations™, the Accounting and
Auditing Standurds and matters which are required to be included in the audit repori under the provisions of the
Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder.

We condacted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act 2013. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgmen, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relovant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to desi gn audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has
in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness
of such controls. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit vpinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1.

al In view of non-availability of balance confirmations of some loans and investments (Refer Note No. 9,
Notes to Accounts Schedule 16B), we are unable to comment on the impact of adjustments arising out of
reconciliation/confirmation of such balances on the financial statements;

b) The historical/weighted average cost of listed and unlisted equity/equity related instruments/preference
shares , the value of which were impaired on or before 31/03/2000 is not available with the company. As e
result, the reversal of impairment losses recognized in Profit and Loss/Revenue Account prior to
01/04/2000 has not been accounted for.( Refer Significant Accounting policies in schedule 164 para 13 L
and M{ID);

¢) Balances due to/from persons or bodies carrying on Insurance Business and balances of inter office
accounts, control accounts, reinsurance accounts, certgin Bank accounts and other accounts at certain
offices are pending for reconciliation/confirmation and consequential adjustments, (Refer Note 3(a) and
(c). 4, 5, 8(iii) and Note No. 9(b) of Notes to accounts, in schedule 1 6B) , effect of which ,if any, is not
ascertainable and cannot be commented upon.;

d) The company has during the year changed useful lives of the assets ta be in line with those specified under
Schedule I to the Companies Act,2013 and also changed the method of depreciation ,however as stated in
Note No 22(b) due to inconsistencies involved in the migration of data as well as non-availability of
original cost in case of assets at Foreign Branches, the precise impact on the depreciation charged during
the year and Profit/Loss on sale of assef s recognized in the Jinancial statements has remained
unascertained.

¢} The returns of foreign Bronches and agencies incorporated in the jinanciol stuiements dealt with by this
report, are compiled based on the accounting principles generally uccepted at the respective
locations/countries. Compliance of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India is pending in
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respect of these foreign Branuhes/agencivs, effect of which has not been ascertained. Further the quditors
report in respect of foreigr Braniches do not comiain the inforination required to be stated in accordunce
with the provisions of the Compuanies Aci, 2013 read with IRDAT Regulations 2002.(Refer Note 25).

B The Company’s internal conivol Sysiems require strengthering specially in area of data input and
validation in various soft-wares and recording of intimated claims at the offices of the company and with
TPAs. The internal audit system also requires Strengthening in the areas of audit coverage and
compliance,

b

The company has not ollocaied Divect Expenses amouniing to Ry, 2256 lakhs related {0 Investment Income
between Sharchulders Fund and Pol icykolders Fund and rthe same is stated aguinst peliey holders fund
which woi in uccorduance with the IRD,i7 guidelines. Disclosure towards indivect expenses of Investment
division relating 10 shureholeers is olse pending.

3. Overall impact of the sbove puia 1 und 7 and ihe conseqaeniial effects on Revenae Accounis, Profit
and Loss Account and Reserve and Surplus ss on 31" March 2015 are not asceriainabie.

Gualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and eccordiig to the explanations given to us except for the
possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial
statements dealt with by this Report read together with schedules, significant accounting policies and
disclosures, give the information required by the “Act, Rules and Regulations™ in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the agcounting principles generally accepiad in India us applicable
to Non-Life Insurance Companies:

{1} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31* march 2015;

(i) In case of revenue accounts of the loss in Fire and Profit in Marine and Miscellaneous Busincss for the
year ended on that date;

(iii) In case of Profit and Loss Account of the Profit for the year ended on that date, and

{iv) In case of Receipt and Payments Account, of the receipis and payments for the year ¢ided on that date;

Empbhasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following Notes to Accounts:

a) Note No. 8(a), 8(b)(ii) and 8(c) in Schedule 16 B regarding non- compliance of Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (IRDAT) Regulations during the year.;

b} Moi= No. 12 in Schedule 16 B, which describe deferment of gratuity liability of the company to the extent
of Rs.3431.20 lakhs, pursuant to the circular dated 18/04/2011 of IRDAI to Public Sector insurance
companies,

¢) Note No. 8(b)(i) in Schedule 16 B, non-disclosure of segment reporting in respect of Public and Product
Liability of Foreign Business.

d) Note No. 26 regarding recognition of Reserve for Unexpired risk as per Insurance Act, 1938 while the
implementation of systems and procedures to compute the same in accordance with 1/365 method is
pending and as such the compliance of IRDAI guidelines in this regard is pending.

Our cpinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of thirty Six Regional offices (including 5 LCO’s ), Four hundred
and thirty seven Divisional offices, Nine Foreign Branches, Eight Foreign Agency offices, Eight Run off
offices (out of which five are closed) and one representative office ,included in the financial statements of the
Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets of Rs.2219107.34 lakhs as at
31st March, 2015 and total revenues of Rs.15480.36 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
finuncial statemenis. The financial statements/information of these offices except in case of Run-off and
representative offices which bave remained vnaudited, have been audited by the other finn of auditors whose
reports have peen fsmished to us, and our cpinion in so far as it relaies to the amounts and disclosures included
in respeet of thess branches, is based sileiy on the report of yoch branch anditors.

Our apinion is not rodified in respest of this matter,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters:

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (Preparation of financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 and orders or direction issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority, we report that:

a) We have sought and except for the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph,
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;

b) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above,
in our opinion proper baoks of accounts have been maintained by the Company, so far as it appears from
our examination of those books,

¢) Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above ,
in our apinion proper returns both audited and wnaudited from Regional offices, Divisional Offices,
branches and other offices, not visited by us, have been received and are adequate for the purpose of audit.

d) The reports of the Regional Auditors consolidating the Divisional Auditors report, Reporis of foreign
branches and foreign agency offices, audited under section 143(8) of the Act by the branch audiiors have
been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report in the manner considered
necessary by us.

€) The Balance sheet, Revenus account, Profit and Loss account and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt
with by the report are in agreement. with the books of account and returns received from offices not visited
by us.

f) The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Act,
1938 (4 of 1938), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999 (41 of 1999) and the Companies
Act, 2013 to the extent applicable and in the manner so required.;

€} Except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our
opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

h) The matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an
adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

1} The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connecied therewith are as
stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.
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j} On ihe basis of written representations received from the dirsctors as on March 31, 2015, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualiiizd as on March 31, 2015, from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Aci.

k) The accounting policies Adaopted by the compeny ure approprigie and in compliance with the applicable
Accourting Standards  specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 an¢ with the Accounting Principles as prescribed in the Insurance Regalatory and
Development  Authority (Preparation of financial Staterenis and  Auditors’ Repoit of Insurance
Companies) Regulutions, 2002 and orders or direction issuad by the Insurance Repulatory and
Developracent Authority.

Iy The actuarial valuation of Hability in respect of ciaimis Incurred Bui Not Reported (JBNR) and those
Icurred bt Not Enough Reporzed (IBNER) as ar 31* March 2015, huve been duly ceriified by the
Company’s Appointed Acigary snd relied upon by us. The Appeinted Actuary has also certified that the
assumpiions considered by him for such valustions are in accerdance with guidelines and norms preseribed
by the lsuranve Reguigory and Developineni Authcrity of Iudia (IRDAT) and the Actuarial Society of
India in concurrence with the TRIZAL

m) Pweept for ihe pessible eifects of the matier described in the Basis For Qualifisd Opinion paragraph above,
the investmenis have been valued in sceordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the regulations
and orders/dirsciions issuzed by 1RDAL in this regurd,

n) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in jts financial
statemnents — Refer Schedule 16 C;

i) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses on long term contracts. There are no outstanding derivative contracts at the
Balance Sheet date.

iii} There have been no delays in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

0) Further on the basis of our examination of books and records of the company and according to the
information and explanation given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that:

i) We have reviewed the management report attached with the Financial Statements and there are no
apparent mistakes or material inconsistencies between the management report and the financial
statements;

if) Based on the management representation by officer of the company charged with compliance,
nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the company has not complied wiih
the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by IRDALI; and
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iii} Reference is invited to Accounting policy No. 20 with regard to segregation of shareholder and
pelicyholders fund subject to the possible effeets of the matter described in the Basis fur Qualified
Opinion paragraph above that we ceriity no part of the ussets of tge policyholders® funds has been
directly or indirectly applicd in contraveniion of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (4 0f 1938)
relating fo the application and investments of the policyholders’ funds.

B} As requircd under ssciion 143(3) of the Cornpanies Ad, 2015, we enclose herewith
direciions including sub-directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor Genc
thereon and the financial itpac on the accounis and financial 8

» &5 per Annexure A, the
ral of India, action taken
tatements of the Company,

For JCR & Q. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co,
Churtered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207 W

Firm 1No' 003660C

o

Jashvant Raval . K. Gupta
Partner riger
Membership No.012926 Mgutbership No. 74392

Membership No. 073515
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ANNEXURE “A” Referred to in Parg (p) in Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
referred to iu our Statutory Audit Report for the year 2014-15 on the accounts of New India
Agsirance Company Limited

5. No. | Directions under_section 143(5) of Companies Act Action taken and financial impact
2013

1 If the company has been selected for disinvestment, | The Direction is not applicable to the
a4 complete status FEPOIt i terms of valuation of tompany as the tompany has during
assets (including intangible assets and land) and | the yéar under audit not been
Liakiiities (including Committed & Generzl Reserves) selected for disinvestment.

may be examined including the mode and present

stage of disinvestment process.

2 Please report whether there ars any case of | During the FY 2014-15, the company
waiver/write off of debtfivans/interesi etc, if yes, | has written off fdown, investments of
the reasons there for and the amount involved. Equity/Preference share/Mutual Fund

to the extent of Rs.2,01,33,476.61/-
towards impairment ang reversal in
value of investment,

p——— e

3 '.Whether proper records are maintained for -
inventories lying with third parties & assets received
as gift from Govt. or other authorities The Direction is not applicable,
4 A report on age-wise analysis of pending
legal/arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness  of a As per below:
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all legai
cases (foreign and local) may be given, __J
Details of Suit Claims:
===dlis o Suit Claims:
Total No. of Claims Total Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Indian Foreign | Indian Foreign
a) Non Insurance Claims: 41 - 223960 | -
b) Insurance Claims-Motor TP 172365 4147 462840.01 | 17701.85
¢) Insurance Claims- Other 18753 100 89215.75 | 14131.78
Than Motor TP

The Above cases are pending for adjudication before various Fora. The company’s intére—st_'s—
in these cases aro suitably defended by the penel of Advoeates and fonitered by jegal
Department at all Divisional anid Controlling Offices. The financial impact of these claims
wherever applicatle has been duly considered in the accounts.

& Co
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Sub_~ directions issued by the CRAG of India as applicable to the New india Assurance
Company Limited, for the year 2014-15:

1.

Number of cases where ihe emount of equity investments depicted in the
Company's books has not been usrrived at with reference to year end last quoted
price in NSE and stock not listed in NSE vaiued &% last quoted price in BSE, may be
verified and discrepancy found may be suitably reported.

The company has its lsid down accounting poiicy for valuation of quoted as well as
ungucted/thinly traded securities, which is in accordance with the Insurance Regulatory
and Developmenit Authority {Preparation of financiz| Statements and Auditors’ Report of
Insarance  Compuanies} Regutations, 2002.The company also holds certain equity
investments which ave uniisted for which the price as per BSE/NSE is not applicable. These
equity investmeits have been valued as per the accounting policy followed by the
company.

Number of titles of ownership in respect of CGS/SGS/Bonds/Debentures etc.
available in physical/demat form and out of these number of cases which are not in
agreement with the respective amounts shown in the company’s books of accounts
may be verified and discrepancy found may be suitably reported.

The Central Government/State Government securities balances are tallied as per the
Books of accounts. In case of Bonds/debentures/equities /Preference shares ,there are 20
Nos. of scrips where there js shortage as per the records of custodian vis a vis hooks of
accounts of the company and there are 46 cases where there Is excess quantity as per
tustodian records vis a vis books of accounts of the company. The company iIs in the
process of taking adequate steps for reconciliation and adjustments wherever required.

3. Particulars of Outstanding claims:

(iii)

Particulars _ Total No. |
{i) Total number of outstanding claims 2,87,044
provided the Company =
(ii} (a) The number of cases test checked by 23011
Statutory Auditors at DO/RO

(b) No of high value claims reviewed by

Statutory Auditors at HO =

The number of cases where adequate provisions have not been made on the
basis of amounts estimated in preliminary loss advices interim/final survey

reports etc.
Wherever the DO/RO/HO auditors have reported short provisioning the same
has been adequately considered in the finalization of the accounts of the
company.




(iv)

detected may be reported.

The amount of short provisioning identified has been duly considered in the
accounts.

The amount of short provisioning of claims and the percentage of sample

(b} Whether there is an assurance that provision for employees liabilities such as pension
fund, leave encashment, gratuity etc., and provision for IBNR & IBNER claims are as per
actuarial valuation. Whether accurate & complete data was provided by the PSU to the
Actuary and the benchmark used by Actuary for assumptions such as discount rate,
inflatior: rate etc., were appropiiate.

As per the information and explanations given to us, provisions for Employees
liabilities and IBNR & IBNER have been provided as per Actuarial Valuation. The
assumptions made by the actuary have heen reviewed and the data provided by the
company to the actuary for valuation was test checked by us and no material
inconsistencies were observed.

(a) | i

The Total number
unconfirmed co-insurance balances in
respect of premium/claims due to and
due from other insurance companies

The Number of cases test checked by

statutory auditor at HQ and by the
branch auditor at RO/DO/BO level.

of cases of

As per information and explanations
provided us, co insurance balances
are under reconciliation at various
offices of the company. Refer Para 1

{dtotheauditreport,
Total 361 Number of cases have been

thecked by the RO Auditors. Data
related to to- insurance
balances/confirmation is maintained
st operating offices. Therefore at HO
level checks cannot be performed.

i,

The number of cases where discrepancy
was observed with refersnice to co-
insurance agreements and/or
correspondences with insured etc.

No material discrepancies have been
reported by the RO auditors.
Howsever the impact of overall
pending reconciliations and
consequential adjustments has not
been ascertained.

The imﬁgét of such discrepancy on the
revenue account and the percentage of
sample selected may be reported.

As above in ;ﬁé) T

Preliminary Loss advices :




6!

[

T
Total number of prefiminary loss advices

Total number of preliminary loss advices
and  claim  Joss advices sent to the
reinsurers jn respect of reinsurance
ceded business.

Proportional Treaties-
individuol Loss Intimations are
exchanged for teded business,
This goes os a part of Quarterly
Statement of Accounts.

Non Proportiongt treaties- (Cat XL
& Risk XL} As informed by ihe
company, 4 nos, preliminary joss
advices  hgye been sent to
reinsurers. No cash call is made in
2014-15.

Facuitative-Loss intimations are
exchanged by Technical Degts, gs
a routine funciion. MNumber of
Loss intimations sent- 102,

i}

<

yii}

and claim loss advices received by the
Lompany in respect of rainsurance
itwa2rd acceptance,

Treuties-
Individua! Loss Intimations gre
exchanged for accepted busipess,
This goes as a part of Quarterly
Statement of Accounts,

ii} Facultative-Loss intimations are

Proportional reuti

i)

exchanged by Technical Depts. ags
a routine function. Numper of
Loss intimations received- 152,

(Hi)

The number of cases mehtioné-d in (i)
and {ii) above test checked by statutory
auditor

Facultative outward ; 31
CATXL/Risk XL : 3
Facultative inward : 32

— e

No

' r7('iv)

The number of cases where discrepancy

was  observed  with reference  to
reinsurance agreements and/or
correspondences with  ceinsurers

brokers etc.

No discrepancy with respect to
reinsurance aygreemient wuas
vbserved, however in case of Cat Xt
foss recovery, excess recovery of Rs.
56.44 crores was  observed and
riecessary rectification was carried
out.

{v)

The impact of such discrepancy on the
révenue account and the percentage of
sample selected may be reported.

The financial impact wherever
considered necessary has been dealt
with in the accounts.
Percentage of checking:
Facuitative business

22%

XL Ioss‘ recoveries 75%




any has provided in jts accounts the reserve for unexpired Risk

based on actual days of policy in operstion in the relevant dccounting year. if the
saine is provided on average basis then tomparative data of both methods may be

obtained from the Company for suitable disclosure / report,

The Company is not in a position to arrive at 1/365 meth
required software is not in place to that effect, The Com
2014-15 changed the accounting policy and thereby ha
working out the reserve for unexpired risk (URR) as per

100% of net Premium for Marine Hull and 50% of n
Marine Cargo and Miscellaneous business and accounted the URR at Rs.706014.12
Lakhs, Had the Company worked out the Reserve for unexpired risk by the earlier
adopted method, the URR would have been Rs.735251 Lakhs.

For JCR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105270W

{8

Jashvat Raval

Partner

For R, Devendra Kumar & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, 114207 W

eraj Golas
Partner

Membership No. 74392

od on net basis since the
pany has during the year
s followed the method of
the Insurance Act 1938 at
et Premium in case of Fire,

For A. Bafna & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 003660C

/

M/ K. Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 073515




Tiie New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registrabon No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31sk March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule yesr year
¥ (000) ¥ {000)
1.Premiun Earrzd (Met) 1 18873280 17846263
2.7rcfit on Sale or Redemption of Investimants (Peiicy Holgers) - 1740510 1556717
Loss on Sake or Redemptien of Investmenis (Policy Holders) 0 0
3.0thars 0 0
4. Interest, Lividend aid Rent (Gross) - 2775924 2890471
‘fotal (A) 23389714 22293451
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2z 14415189 15300619
2.Commission 3 4031468 3184666
3.0perating Expenses Related o Insurance Business 4 5536504 5186762
4 Premium Defivency D (351941)
B.0thers - Foreign Tuxes 7564 2990
Amortisaion, Write off, Provisions - Investments 9408 30917
Total (B) 24400133 23354013
Operating Profit/ (Loss)  C=(A-B) {1010415) {1060563)
Appropniations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) - 1010419 1060563
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves - (1} i}
Transfer to Other Resarves . 1] ]
Total 0 0
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes t Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowfedge and according to the

infarmation and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books

of acoount, afl

expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in ;'apea of fire insurance business have heen

fully debited in the Fire Insurance Revenue Account as expenses,

The schedules referred to above

integral part.df the revenue account

laya
Cory etary
e M

K. L. R. Babu K. Sanath Kumar €. Srinivasan

Director Direcior Chanman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kusmar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207W Firm Reg. No. D03660C
marmmuntams Chan[imd Accounta
Jashvant Raval Neeraj
Partner Partn
Mernbership Number 012926 Membership Number 074392
Mumbai

April 30, 2015




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules to Fire Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

) Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) % (000)
Schedule 1 - Fire
Premium Earned(Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 16448927 14117657
- putside India 8186117 7254137
Total 24635044 21371794
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 7482170 7479677
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 12033999 11188126
Net Premium 20083215 17663345
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 1209935 (182918)
Total Premium Earned (Net) 18873280 17846263
Schedule 2 - Fire
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 18953772 15804786
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 5760760 9778422
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 8317749 9591487
Net Claims Paid 16396783 15991721
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 24545345 26814548
Less :Claims Qutstanding at Beginning (Net) 26814548 26360680
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations 287609 {1144970)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 14415189 15300619
Schedule 3- Fire
Commiission (Net)
Commission ~ Direct 3473883 2835032
Add  Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 1179068 1321063
Less : Commussion on Reinsurance Ceded 621483 971429
Commission (Net) 4031468 3184666
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 2998622 2401123
Direct Brokerage 404692 365478
Direct Corporate Agency Commisston 70569 64431
Referrals 0 0

3473883 z.{;{'&‘i TaEI03 A T A
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The New Indla Assurance Cempany Liinied
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015)

Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year Year
¥ {000) T (000)
1.Premium Eamned (Net) i §110405 4610226
2.Profit on Sale or Redemption of Investments (Policy Holders) - 415514 394681
Loss on Saie or Redemption of Investments {Policy Hokders) 1] ¢
3.0t
4.Inizrest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) . 662699 732833
Total (A) 7188618 5737740
i.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 3216650 2143198
2 Commussian 3 425847 485925
3.Operating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 1176129 1218850
4. Premiurn Deficiency 0 o
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes o 0
Amarization, Write off, Provisions - Investments 2246 7838
Total {(B) 4820872 3855851
Operating Profit/ (Loss) C=(A-B) 2367746 1881889
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account {Prafit and Loss Account) - (2367746) (1881889)
Tramsfer to Catastrophic Reserves - 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves . f 0
Total 1] i
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1538, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's bocks of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of manne insurance business
have been fully debited in the Marine Insurance Revenue Account as expenses,

The schedules referred to above form integral part of the revenue account

Jayash r d
Company ta Chief w

“_—_-‘*__——-—._

K. L. R, Babu K. Sanath Kumar G. Srinivasan
Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For 3CR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270wW Firnm Reg. No. 114207W Firm Reg. No. 003660C
Chartered Accountants Chartered, Aci:ountants

D’ Y
Jashvant Raval MJK. (
Partner Pariner
Membership Number 012926 bership Number 073515
Mumbai

Apnl 30, 2015




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules to Marine Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 3ist March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) g (000)
Schedule 1 - Marine
Premium Earned(Net)
Eremium From Direct Business - in India 6652778 7114648
- outside India 1057553 1158336
Total 7710331 8312984
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 773675 727150
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 3675575 45145923
Net Premium 4808431 4525211
Adjustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks _ . (1301974) {85015]
Total Premium Earned (Net) 6110405 3610226
Schedule 2 - Marine
Claims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 3208587 3280412
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 260692 385058
Less. Claims on Reinsurance Ceded ___ 1105573 985497
Net Claims Paid 2363706 2679973
Add:Claims Outstanding at End (Net) 4805068 3543828
Less .Claims Outstanding at Beginning (Net) 3943828 4447845
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations (8296) (32758)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 3216650 2143198
Schedule 3- Marine
Commission (Net)
Commission - Direct 697506 732655
Add * Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 134342 172561
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 406001 416291
Commission (Net) 425847 485925
Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 492209 539855
Direct Brokerage 204252 192292
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 1045 508

Refarrals s

E T i

Total Commission = g
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.150 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for tha year ended 31st Murch, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule year year
T (00D) ¥ (000)
LPremium Eszmed (Net) 1 108169227 89512257
2.Profit on: Sale or Radeinption of Investments {Poitcy Holders) r 7843978 5589431
Less on Sale or Redamption of Investments {Policy Hoiders) ¢ U
3.0thers
4.Interest, Dividend and Rent (Gross) - 12510295 10378308
Total (A) 128523500 105479936
1.Claims Incurred (Net) 2 94248516 76365732
2.Commission 3 8381394 8045467
3.0perating Expenses Related to Insurance Business 4 23484915 13893416
4. Premium Deficiency 0 e
5.0thers - Foreign Taxes 889 1437
Amortisstion, Write off, Prowisions - Investments 42400 111008
Total (B) 126158114 104427060
Operating Profit/ (Loss) C=(A-B) 2365386 1052936
Appropriations
Transfer to Share Holders Account (Profit and Loss Account) . (2365386) {1052936)
Transfer to Catastrophic Reserves . 0 0
Transfer to Other Reserves . 0 0
Total
0 0
Significant Acoounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

As required by section 40C(2) of the Insurance Act 1938, we certify that, to the best of our knowledge and acoording to the
information and explanations given to us, and so far as appears from our examination of the Company's books of account,
all expenses of management, wherever incurred, whether directly or indirectly in respect of miscellaneous insurance
business have been fully debited in the Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Aceount a5 expenses.

The schedules referred to above form inteyral part ofAfe revenue account

Jaya:
Comp;
K. L. R. Babu K. Sanath Kumar G. Srinivasan
Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director

As per our report of even date

For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Associates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No, 114207W No. 003660C
Chartered Accountants

Jashvant Raval
Pariner
Membership Number 012926 Meribership Number 074392

Mumbai
April 30, 2015




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules to Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) ¥ (000)

Schedule 1 - Miscellaneous
Premium Earned({Net)
Premium From Direct Business - in India 108992244 94168292

- outside India 13465975 13423017

Total 122458219 107591309
Add: Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 4598053 3066223
Less: Premium on Reinsurance Ceded 12559876 12059933
Net Premium 114496396 98597599
Adustment for Change in Reserve for Un-expired Risks 6327169 9085342

Total Premium Earned (Net) 108169227 89512257
Schedule 2 - Miscellaneous
Claiims Incurred (Net)
Claims Paid Direct 86174068 71043011
Add: Claims on Reinsurance Accepted 5179701 2012949
Less: Claims on Reinsurance Ceded 8804090 18541647
Net Claims Paid 82549679 54514313
Add:Claims Qutstanding at End {Net) 120534150 108571370
Less :Claims Outstanding at Beginning {Net) 108971370 86355392
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Relating to Non-Integral Foreign Operations 136057 (764559)
Total Incurred Claims (Net) 94248516 76365732
Schedule 3- Miscellaneous
Commission {Net)
Commission - Direct 9247508 8517491
Add * Commission on Reinsurance Accepted 409238 583952
Less : Commission on Reinsurance Ceded 1275352 1045976
Commission (Net) 8381394 8055467

Break-up of Commission Direct
Direct Commission 7300736 6336534
Direct Brokerage 1763073 1432275
Direct Corporate Agency Commission 183699 186382
Referrals

Total Commission

A
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The New Indis Assurance Cornpuny Limited
[Registration No.150 Renewed from D1/04/2015)

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2015

Current Previous
Particulars Schedule yaar yar
€ (000) ¥ (00D)
1. Operating Profit / (Loss)
a. Fre Insurance - (1010415} (10605631
b. Marine Insurance . 2367746 1881889
. Miscallaneous Insurance 2365386 1052936
2, Income from [nvestments
8. Interest Dividend and Rent (Gross) - Share Holders 7582538 6895234
b. Profit on Sale of Investment - Share Holders 4754265 3713556
Less: Loss on Sale of Investment - Share Holders o b}
3 Other Income - Misc Receipts, Credit Balances Written Rack 289274 193112
- Interest on Refund of Income Tax 1486419 276253
Total {A)=1+2+3 17835200 12952417
4. Provisions (Other Than Taxation)
3. Qthers - Amartisation Provision For Thinly
Traded Shares - Shareholders o S AREg
b. For Doubtful Debts - Investments({Shareholders) - 11129 9246
L. For Doubtful Debts - Operations {65455}
d. For Dimunition In Value Of Investments (Shareholders) * BO77 21666
5. Other Expenses{Other Than Those Related To Insurance Business)
2. Others - Interest On Income/Service Tax - 33809 209
b {Frofit)/Loss On Sale OF Assais 12722 (353)
¢ Penalty For Breach Of Tanff o 0
Total (B)=(4+5) 72230 8243
Profit Before Tax (A-8) . 17762979 12944174
Provision For Takation - Current Tax 3494186 2283986
Deferred Tax {63091) {243202)
Weaith Tax 19639 13576
Profit After Tax 14312245 10889814
Transfer from General Reserves for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for
Foreign Branthes 323666 25834
Transfer from Contingency Reserves for Unexpired Risk (created in 2009-10} <] 448500
Appropnations
8. Proposed Final Dvidend - (3000000) (2200000}
b. Dnidend Distribution Tax - {600000) (373890)
c. Transfer to General Reserves - (10712245) (B765424)
d. Transfer to Equalization / Contmgency Reserves for Foreign Branches - {323666) (25834)
Profit / (Loss) Carned Forward to The Balance Sheet - 0 0

Basic and diluted earmings per share () {Refer Note 11 B ta notes to accounts in

Schedule 16 B} , 71.56 54.45
Significant Actounting Policies and Notes ¥ Accounts
The schedules referred to above form |

Jay
Compan
K. L. R. Babu
Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co, For A. Bafna & Co.

Firm Reg. No.105270W
Chartgred untants

Firm Reg. No. 003680C

Jashvamt Raval
Partner

Membership Number 012926 Membérship Number 074352
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The New India Assurzice Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Current year Previous year
Particulars Schedule ¥ (000) Z (000)
A, Sources of Funds
1. Share Capital 58 5A 2000000 2000000
2. Reserves and Surplus [ 104496505 54934231
3, Fair Value Change Account = 228041862 177783311
4. Borrowings ? 0 0
Total A 334538367 274717542
2. Application of Funds
1. Investments 8 449608110 3/
2. Loans 9 3676874 4011550
3. Fixed Assets 10 2015543 1778264
4. Deferred Tax Assets 1696388 1615644
5. Current Assets
a. Cash and Bank Balances 11 82502299 89650037
b Advances and Other Assets 12 77657035 80924233
Sub Total(a+b) 160199338 176574270
¢ Current Liabilities 13 194441419 179391391
d. Provisions 14 BB216467 77187288
Sub Total{c+d) 282657886 " 256578679
Net Current Assets (a+b-c-d) (122458548) {B&004409)
&. Miscellaneous Expenditure - Contribution to Gratuity Fund- 15 0 343120
Deferred  {to the extent not written off or adjusted) i
Total £ 334538367 274717542
Stgnificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 16

The Schedules refarred to above form integ part of the nce Shest

Jayash r
Company
e A

K. L. R. Babu K. Sanath Kumar

Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Ditector
As per our report of even date
For 3CR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Assodates For A. Bafna & Co.
Firm Reg. No.105270W Firm Reg. No. 114207wW Firm Reg. Ho. 003660C
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Abfﬂm tants
Jashvant Ravat Neeraj MJK. Gupta
Partner Partner, P
Membership Number 012926 Me ip Number 074392 mbership Number 073515
Mumbai
Apnl 30, 2015
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T {000} T (000)
Schedule - 4
Operating Expenses Related To Insurance Business
1. Employees Remuneration And Welfare Benefits 20750061 18989466
2. Travel Conveyance And Vehicle Running £xpensas 610798 627777
3. Training Expenses 322690 56400
4. Rent Rates And Taxes 1075113 926690
5. Repairs And Maintenance 746329 726795
6. Printing And Stationery 369950 433703
7. Communication Expenses 402732 379934
8. Legal And Professional Charges 374583 396107
9. Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Auditor 76044 65847
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Taxation 1] 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Et¢. As Adwvisor Or Other Capacity - Insurance 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. As Advisor Or Other Capacity - Mgt Services 0 0
Auditors Fees, Expenses Etc. In Other Capacity 0 0
10. Advertisement And Publicity 500957 392990
11. Interest And Bank Charges 29337 21814
12, Others - Exchange (Gain) / Loss 156483 {645134)
IT Implementation 412174 224789
Outsourcing Expenses 3256677 1907564
Other Taxes 143355 52907
Cthers 1293455 892887
13. Depreciation 218206 329198
14. Service Tax Account (141396) 519334
Total 30597548 26299068
Apportioned to Fire Segment 5936504 5186762
Apportioned to Marine Segment 1176129 1218890
Apportioned to Miscellaneous Segment 23484915 19893416
Total ol //73%.50597543 i 276299068
T » TEle TN ?{b\\ e ' " A
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

- Current Previous
Particulars year year
¥ (000) < (000)
Schedule - 5
Share Capital
1 Authorised Capital
30.00,00.000 {Previous Year 30,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each 3000000 3000000
2 lIssued Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares ot 2 10 each 2000000 2000000
3. Subscribed Capital
20.00.00.000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 gach 2000000 2000000
4 Called up Capital
20,00,00,000 (Previous Year 20,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10 each 2000000 2000000
Total 2000000 2000000
Note : Of the above 12,61 49,366 shares are issued as fully paid up bonus
shares by capitalisation of general reserves,
SCHEDULE 5A
Pattern of Shareholding
{As Certified by Management) Numbers in (000)
Share holder Current Year Previous Year
Numbers %o of Holding Numbers % of Holding
Promoters Indian 200000 100 200000 160
Foreign - =
Others . = T
200000 100 200000 100




The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) Z (000)
Schedule ¢
Reserves and Surplus
1. Capital Reserve (Op. Balance) 575 575
Addition During The Year 1] 0
Deduction During The Year 0 0
(Cl.Balance)} 575 575
2. Capital Redemption Reserve
3. Share Premium
4. General Reserves {Op. Balance) 83131296 74391706
Addition during the vear - Balance Transferred From P & L Account 10712245 8765424
Deffered tax due to Depreciation 17653
Deduction during the year -
Transfer to P & L Account for Equalization / Contingency Reserves for
Forgine Branches (323566) E)
Change in Depreciabion due to Companies Act, 2013 (51937) 0
{Cl. Balance) 93485591 83131296
5. Catastrophe Resarve 0 0
6. Other Reserves
A. Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 10378141 7167579
Additrion During The Year (Refer Note No 17 To Notes To
Accounts In Schedule 16 B) Y 3248562
Deduction During The Year (1103950) £
(Cl Balance) 9274191 10378141
B. Confingency Reserves For Unexpired Risks (Created in 2009-10 as
per IRDAT Gircular No. IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/CIR/081/12/2009 0 449500
dt.17.12.2009 in respect of Health Segment) (Opening Balance)
Transfer to P & L Account for General Reserve ] {449500)
Closing Balance 0 0
C. Equalizabion / Contingency Reserves for Foreign Branches
Opzrang Balanwe 1424219 12138082
Additicn Buning The Year 311929 206127
{Ci.Balance) 1736148 1424219
7. Balance Of Profit In Profit And Loss Account 0 Q
Total 104456505 94934231
Schedule 7
Borrowings

1.Debentures / Bonds
2.Banks

3.Financial Institutions
4.0thers

Nil




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from (1/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
Z {000) T (000)
Schedule 8
Investments
 ong term investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government Securibes 71945839 52882261
State Government Securities 22173193 17026808
Foreign Government Securities 2751041 1391988
2. Other approved securities 43815 43815
3. Cther investmenis
@.Shares
aa. Equity 265037062 209478692
bb. Freference
Preference shisres 8229 8229
Preference shares of raftways in India 0 0
b.Mutual funds/ ETF 637752 459498
¢.Denvative instruments 0 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 20478366 14725002
Other debentures - Foresgn 158315 166669
e.0ther securities (to be specified}
Foreign shares 99627 33341
Foreign preference shares 0 0
Foregn securities 0 0
Spenat deposit with Government of India 0 |
f.Subsidiaries 981719 597093
g.Investment properties (real estate) 0 0]
4. Investment in infrastructure and sodial sector 27714549 22614576
5. Investment in housing bonds 156347670 15993344
3;2” t?:;egutlr:gg ::?c‘l)?;;?y Investments, Debentures, Pref. shares, Foraign Shares, 3979124 2481714
Total 432356307
X/




The New India Assurance Company Limited
IRegistration Mo.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Scheduies for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) T (D0
Scheduie 8 Continued
Short Term Investments
1. Government Securities
Central Government. Securities 3709979 1375968
Suite Governmient. Sacurities 1499669 4703719
2. Other Approved Securities ] 0
3. Other Investments
a.Shares
aa. Equity o 0
bb. Preference 0 [\
b.Mutual Funds 0 ¥
¢.Dervative Instrurnent 1] 0
d.Debentures/Bonds/PTCs
Debentures in India 3422553 2878498
Other Debentures Foreign 0 0
e.Other Securities 0 0
f.Subsidiaries ¢ 0
g.Investment Properties (Real Estate) 0 0
4. Investment In Infrastructure And Social Sector 8470237 6083202
5. Other Than Approved Investments 149365 25000
Total 17251803 15066387
Grand Total 449608110 352973373
Investments
1.In India 445445571 350549972
2.0utside India 4162539 2423401
Investrent in foreign assocates included in equity above 162435 162495
Aggregate amount of Companfes Investments in other than listed equity shares Book Value 788951 581374
Market value 775598 572542
Preference shares and FITL preference shares (LTUA) amounting to ¥ 84498 (P.Y. ¥ 84498} 15 pefted against
interest suspense of an equal amount, Debentures and FITL. debentures amounting to ¥48089 (P.Y. € 55409)
are nelted against interest suspense of an equal amount Fgulty shares amounting to ¥276 (PY. € 21749) is
netted against interest suspense of an equal amount
Provision made for bad and doubtful debts shown under Schedule 14.5 against assets in Schedule §
Debentures - Standand Provisions 6612 71835
Housing sector bongs - Standary Provisions 85180 71779
Infrastructure investments - Standard Provisions 125013 102058
Investments in CAS - Standard Provisions 175 175
Other than approved investmenis (Debenture) SO00483 515987
Equiy - Thinly traded and uniisted equity - diminution in value 38736 138491
Equily - Long term unapproved thinly traded and unlisted equity - diminution in value (F)S034/12 28679 o010
Equnly subsidiary - Long term unapproved thinly traded and unfisted equity - diminution i value (FI6039/12 1535 1535
Investments i France Agency (Foreign & France)
Total 876413 872411
Note:
Intrest suspence for Debtors include in sch 12 -B8E 1594 1594
S5 H I include in in sch 12 -58b 30159 93426
Loans To State Government Housing, FFe Loans To Hudco includes in Sch - 8 788394 960699




The: New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.1%0 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previous
Particulars year year
T (000) T (000}
Schedule 9
Loans
1. Security-Wise Classification
Secured
a. On Mortgage Of Property
ad. In India
Lean Against Mortgagz OF Property i 0
Heusing, Vehicle And Coinputer Loans To Employeas 1962816 2026771
Direct Term Loans 672675 691944
bi, Quiside Indiz Housing, Vehicls Losn To Enplovess 4562 5315
5. OnShares, Bonds, Govemilent Securitios 1] 0
¢, QOthers
Loans to Subsidiaries 100907 179300
Loans ‘Te State Governement Housing, Fre Loans 788394 960699
Unsecuied (Tern: beans, Bridoe Loans, Shore Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 147520 147520
Totai 3676874 4011550
2. Borrower-Wise  Classification
a. Central Ak State Governmenis{ Term Loans, Hotsing aind #FE) 788394 960699
. Banks And Financial Institutions o 0
¢ Subsidiaries 100907 179300
d. Industrial Undertakings (Terin Loass, Bridye Loans, Shor-Tetm Luans, Loaas Te PFPS) 789690 807769
e Cihers - Hovsing Loans, Vehicls Leans, Computer Loans To Employeas 1967378 2032087
Term Loans and PRFS 30505 31695
Total 3676874 4011550
3. Performance-wise Classification
a  Loans Classified as Standard
aa. In India:Term Loans, Bridge Loans, State Government Housing And FFE, PFPS 768823 937130
Housing, Vehicle And Computer Loans To Empioyees 1962816 2026771
bb. Outside India {Loans To Employees) 4562 5316
Loans to Subsidiaries 100907 179300
b.  Non-Performing Loans less Provisions
da. InIndla (Term Loans, Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans. Loans PFPS) 839766 863033
bb. Qutside India 1] 0
Total 3676874 4011549
4. Maturity-wise Classifications
a. Short-Term (Term Loans, Direct Bridge Loans, Short-Term Loans, Term Loans PFPS) 0 0
b. Long-Term
(Term Loans Direct, Loans State Government Housing and FF, and Loans PFPS) 1608589 1800163
Loans to Subsidiartes 100907 176300
Housing, Vehicle, And Computer Loans To Employees 1967378 2032087
Total 3676874 4011550
PFPS and FITL PFPS amountisy o TE37975 (P.Y 646661 ) and FITL short ferm hoan amounting fo 1k (P T1675) and direct tarm loans
DAY o TEL0L (PY (ﬂOJJMﬂedadmmmafmmmﬂ
Provision made for bad and doubtfil debts shown under Schedule 14,5 against sssats in Schadule 9
Diwext term doans (Investments) 20783 20783
Bridige foan (Investments) Ho 100
e oans PFPS sto. provison L 9
Term doans PFPS 594692 537458
Short term loans {Iovestments) 85068 85068
Hoursmg koans o state govts. - st provision 3020 J668
Housing loars o state govts. 165639 18970
FFE loans to state govis. ~ stet provision bt #i
FFE loans o state goves 2852 253
Totai 723591 728960

Note:
Intrest suspence for Dafiors kclude m sch 12 -B5%
Loans To State Government Housing, Fre Loans To Hudco includes from Sch - 8
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The New India Assurance Company Limited
{Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars Current Previous
year year
¥ (000) T {000)

Schedule 11
Cash and Bank Balances

1 Cash (Including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps) 2247699 1277313
2. Bank Balances
8. Depesit Accourts
aa. Shori - Term {due within 12 Monihs) 29427498 30885363
bh.Others 35014820 41225085
. Current Accounts 7876130 10643292
3. Money at Call and Short Notice
With Banks 2397298 1066879
With other Institutions 1538854 4552106
Totsl 82502299 89650037
Cash and Bank Balances In India 33439715 39252289
Cash and Bank Balances Outside India 49062584 50397748
Total 82502299 89650037
1 above moidas remitiance in transit 2 a
Balarices with non scheduled hanks included i 25 above 3242065 2410786

Frovision made for bad and doubtful debis shown under Schadiie 14.5 agamst assets in Schadule 11

Indian baianees induded n 2p above 31004 JI004

Total 31004 31004




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration Ko.1S0 Renewed fiom 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Current Previgus
Particulars year year
Z (00D) Z (000)
Schedule 12
Advances and Other Assets
A, Advarnices
L. Reserve Deposits With Ceding Companies 165554 125649
2. Application Money For Investments 87321 0
3. Pre-Payments 366181 44870
4. Advances To Directors / Officers ¢ t)
5 Advance Tax Paid And Taxes Deducted At Sourca
(Net Of Provision For Taxation) 4631155 9553733
6. Others 375347 370356
Total (A) 5625558 10094608
B. Other Assets
1. Income Accrued On Investrnents 6218091 5366473
2. Outstanding Premiums 18107556 1411456
3. Agents Balances 3562448 3226024
4. Foreign Agencies Balances 1633082 1195878
5. Due From Other Entibies Carrying Insurance Business (Including Reinsurers) 47715102 42125331
6. Due From Subsidiaries/Hoiding Companies 0 601
7. Deposit With R B I (Persuant to Section 7 Of Insurance Act 1938) 107514 107515
B. Others - a. Other Accrued Income 809621 1090408
b. Others Including Sundry Debtors & Interoffice Accounts 9803720 15621140
€ Service Tax Unutifized Credit 411147 684799
Total (B) 72071481 70829625
TOTAL(A+B) 77697039 80924233
Sundry Deblors amounting to 16604 (P, Y. T6604) are netted agmnst interast suspense of an equal amount.
Provision made for Bad and dovbtful debts shown under Sciedirle 14.5 agamnst assets i Schedule 12
Rewsuance balances ciuded m A1 above 93984 3984
Reinsurance balances ndluded In B5 above 942847 2847
Revsurance Dajances induded in B above §04 4
Foregn balantes mcluded in A1 above (Frace 911871 & §73) o 9
Foreign bavances included 1 B1 sbove (France 911697) ¢ 9
Foresgn balances included in B3 above (Fiy, Maurtus, Bankok, Jagan, Hongkong, Mew Zeclen! o 60297
Poveign bolances included i B4 above (Manks & Dubaj) 104358 42685
Forexgn balances included in BS above (Maurtbus, smaapore, fancs) 11092 2341
Forewgn baiances mduded i B5 above (Ghana, TAT, Kualaiumpur) o &
Foreign Balances intiuded ) B8 sbove (Fquitorial Bank London) 0562 &7t
Indian r e blances/Miscait debrors mcluded i 558 above 200000 200000
Incan Balances included in B3 above 42532 11263
Indian belances incuded it BED above 67709 233365
Indkan miscellsneos debtors included i 12 8 4 above g 104700
Indizn nuscaiiarwous deblors inchaded i BBD above (TCS) 63665 plii
Sundry deblors(5192) nvestments Indian incuded in B8 above - Sii. provison £73 1791
Sunciy deblors{5192) mvestmeants Indksn incuded in 58 above 851 3851
Sundry deblors(5192) i t5(F) Incian mckuded in B8 above @iz 49
Jnrome accried on mvestments(5131(F}) Indian Incuded i 81 above 2 Z
Tosi 1542426 1304
Note:
Intrest suspence for Deblors indlude 1n BBb above 6604 o504
93228 03425

SH.CL include in B8h above
ST s




The New India Assurance Company Limited
[Registration No.190 Renewed from 01/04/2015]

Schedules for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Particulars Current Previous
year year
 {000) % (000)
Schedule 13
Current Liabilities
1. Agents Balances 257385 227781
2. Balances Due To Other Insurance Companies 20089058 14461662
3. Deposits Held Cn Refnsurance Ceded 121977 283766
4. Premnium Recewed In Advance 1011850 792453
5. Un-Allocated Premium 0 0
6. Sundry Craditors - &. Othar Thai Service Tax Pavabie 18189791 11007221
b. Service Tax Payabie 486087 878133
7. Due To Subsidiaries / Holdiig Company 0 ]
8. Claims Outstanding 149884564 139729745
9. Due To Officers/Directors 0 0
10. Others 3202160 11049133
Policy Holders Fund - Excess Premium Collected 282201 166461
Policy Holders Fund - Refund Premium Due 246563 196385
Policy Holders Fund - Stale Cheques 669783 598649
Total 194441419 179391391
Schedule 14
Provisions
1. a. Reserve for Un-Expired Risks 70601412 64366281
b. Premium Deficiency Reserve o 0
2. Provision for Taxation (Net of Payment of Taxes) 0 0
3. Provision for Proposed Dividend 3000000 2200000
4. Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax 600000 373890
5. Others - Reserve for Bad and Doubtful Debts. 3144358 3249893
Provision for Diminution in value of Thinly Traded / Unlisted Shares 68951 105478
Provision for Wage Arrear 5926746 2016746
Provision for Leave Encashment 4875000 4875000
Total 88216467 77187288
Schedule 15
Miscellaneous Expenditure
1. Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares and Debentures o 0
2. Others - Contribution to Gratuity Trust 0 343120
(Deferred Expenses to the Extent not Written Off)
Total 0 343120




Receipts & Payments Account / Cash Flow Statement for the period from 01/04/2014 to 31/03/201S

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
T (600) T (000)
A. Cash Flows from the operating activities:
1. Premium received from policyhelders, ncluding acvance receipts 173623008 152583232
2. Ofrier receipts 50935 176423
3. Paments to the re-inslirers, nef of comrmissions and daims (2745078) (10640097)
4. Paymernts o co-insurars, net of claims recovery (2388019) (3681675)
5. Payments of dairy {110673889) (8B477008)
6. Paymienis of commission ang brokerage (13355537) (12050512)
7. Payments of other operating expenses (25606680) {24148458)
8. Preliminary and pre-operative expenses o G
9. Depasits, advances and staff loans 2112138 1521125
10. Income taxes paid (Net) 1351099 37125
11. Service tax paid (13553611) (12255311)
12. Cther payments (226369) 1333879
13, Cash flows before extraordinary items 0 0
14, Cash flow from extraordinary operations L] ¢
Net cash flow from operating activities 8667997 4398723
B. Cash flows from investing activities:
1. Purchase of fixed assets (599775) (622221)
2. Proceeds from sale of fixed assats 115136 57082
3. Purchases of Investinenis {64960179) {35125863)
4. Loans disbursed 78465 (179228)
3. Sales of Investments 33531056 24376052
6. Repayments received 19269 1819430
7. Rents/Interests/ Dividends received 20969474 17602593
8. Investments in rmoney market instruments and in houid mutuat funds 0 ¢
9. Expenses related to investments {152105) (277237)
Net cash flow from investing activities (10998659) 7650608
€. Cash flows from financing activities:
1. Proceeds from issuance of share capital L] Y
2. Proceeds from borrowing 0 i}
3. Repayments of borrowing 1] 0
4. Interest/dividends paid (2573890) {1988915)
Net cash flow from financing activities {2573890) (1988915}
D. Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents, net (2243186} 5509689
E. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents: {7147738) 15570105
1. Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the year 89650037 74079932
2. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 82502299 89650037

Jayashree Nair Rajeswari
Company smeh—#’-—"‘m\ ChIEf Finanaal )
K. L. R. Bahu K. Sanath Kumar G. Srinivasan
Director Director Chairman-Cum- Managing Director
As per our report of even date
For JCR & Co. For R. Devendra Kumar & Assoclates  For A. Bafna & Co.

Firm Reg. No.105270W
Chartereq Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 11420 % Firm Reg No. 003
Chartered Accoun Chartad ,ﬁfm” nts

Jashvant Raval
Partner
Membership Number 012926

M. K. Gupta
Parmer
bership Number 073515




The New India Assurance Co Lid.

Schedule 16

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of
Financial Statements as on 31st March, 2015

16 A. Significant Accounting Policies
1. Accounting Convention

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of IRDAI
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations. 2002 and the master circulars issued in the context of preparation of the
financial statements, and the provisions of the Companies Act 2013. The said
statements prepared on historical cost convention and on accrual basis, comply with
accounting standards specified under Section 133 of Companies Act 2013, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014 and conform to practices prevailing
in the general insurance industry except as otherwise stated.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual
results may differ from those estimates and assumptions. The estimates and
assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based upon
management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of
the financial statements. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in current and future periods

3. Revenue Recognition

A. Premium
Premium income is recognized on assumption of risk. A reserve for Unearned
Premium for each segment, representing that part of the recognized premium
attributable to the succeeding accounting periods, calculated on time
apportionment basis is created. This forms part of the un-expired risk reserves.

Reinsurance premium is recognized as per the terms of the reinsurance contracts,
A reserve for Unearned Premium for each segment, representing that part of the
recognized reinsurance premium atiributable to the succeeding accounting
periods, is also calculated on time apportionment basis. This also forms part of
the un-expired risk reserves.

Any subsequent revisions to or cancellations of premium are recognised in the
year in which they occur.

B. Commission
Commission Income on Reinsurance cessions is recognized as income in the year
in whieh-reinsurance Premium is ceded. Zah & (




The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

Profii Commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized
on acerual. Any subsequent revisions of profit commission are recognized for in
thie vear in which final detenmination of the profits are intimated by reinsurers.

4. Premium Received in Advance

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies
jssued during the vear, where ihe risk commences subsequent o the balance sheet
date.

5. Reserves for Un-expired Risk/s

Reserve for un-expired risk is made as per the provisions of the Insurance Act at
50% of net premium in respect of fire, marine cargo and miscellaneous business
and 100% in respect of marine hull business.

6. Reinsurance Accepted

Reinsurance returns have been incorporated for the advices received up to the date
of finalisation of accounts or on estimation basis

7. Reinsurance Ceded

Reinsurance cessions are accounted for on the basis of actuals or on estimation
basis.

8. Premium Deficiency

Premium deficiency is calculated where the sum of expected claims costs,
related expenses and maintenance costs exceed the related unearned premium.
The deficiency is recognized only 1o the extent of excess of unearned premium
plus premium deficiency so calculated over the unexpired risk reserves at the
percentages mentioned herein above. Premium deficiency shall be recognized
for the Company as a whole on an annual basis as per IRDA’s Corrigendum
on Master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 dated 3™ july 2013
Premium deficiency forms part of unexpired risk reserves.

9. Acquisition Coests.

Acquisition costs are primarily related to acquisition of insurance contracts and
have been expensed in the year in which they are incurred.

10. Incurred Claims

Claims are recognized as and when reported.

Claims Paid (net of recoveries including salvages retained by the insured, includes
interest paid towards claims and all expenses directly incurred in relation io their
assessment) are charged to respective revenue accounts

Claims outstanding at the year-end are provided based on survey reports,
information provided by clients and other sources, past experience and applicable

ludes: =4l §




‘The New India Assurance Co Ltd.

« Tn respect of direci business. claim intimations received up to the year-end.

« In respect of reinsurance accepted, advices received as of different daies of
Subsequert year up to the date of finalisation of accounts or on estimation
basis

« Provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and provision for
claims incurred but not enough reporied (IBNER), The said provisions
have been determined by Appointed Actuary, which is in accordance with
accepted actuarial practice, requirement of [RDA (Prepuration of Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 and the master circulars issued in the context of preparation of
tinancial statements and stipulations of the Institute of Actuaries of India.

All the outstanding claims for direct business are provided net of estimated
salvage (if any).

In respect of motor third party claims where court summons have been served on
the Company without adequate policy particulars to establish liability of the
Company, provision is made as under:

s 100% of the estimated liability, where such claims are outstanding for
more than one yzar,

o 1/3™ of the estimated liability, for ail such claims for which couri
summons have been served on the Company during the year

Taieresi on anofor aceident claims tribunal (MACT) claims is provided based on
the prevailing trends in the motor third party claim awards.

11. Salvage and Claim Recoveries

Recoveries of claims and sale proceeds on disposal of salvage are accounted on
realisation and credited to claims.

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement arc
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources and reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the financial statements.

13. Loans and Investments

A Loans are measured at historical cost subject to impairment. Company reviews
the quality of its loan assets and provides for impairment if any.

B Short Term Money Market Instruments such as Commercial Papers and
Certificate of Deposits are shown at their discounted value and the difference
between the acquisition cost and the redemption value is apportioned on time
basis and recognised as accrued income.

Contracts for purchase snd sale of shares, boods, debentures are accounted for
as “Investments™ as on date of ransaction.
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D ‘The cost of investnents includes premium on acquisition, brokerage, iransfer

stamps, iransfer charges and is nev of incentive/ fee if any, received thereon.

Dividend incomc {other than interitu dividend) is accounted for as incone in
the vear of declaration Dividend on sharesfinterest on debentures under
objection/pending delivery is accounied for on realisation. Interim dividend is
accountzd for where the amount is received/credited in the account of the
company upto 31* March.

Dividend on foreign investmenis is accounted on gross basis.

Inierest Income is rocopnized on accrual basis on time proportion except
inconte on non-performing assets is recognized on realization.

Amount received towards compensation for future loss of interest is
recognised as income only to the extent attributable to the accounting year and
balance is kept in interest received in advance account for apportionment in
the relevant year.

Profit/Loss on realisation of investments is computed by taking weighted
average book value as cost of investments except:

o In respect of Government Securities/Debentures/Bonds under Trading
Portfolio, the profit/loss is worked out specific scrip wise.

e In respect of Government Securities sold from Investment Portfolio, the
profit/loss 1s worked out on first in first out basis (FIFO).

The Company follows the prudential norms prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority as regards asset classification,
recognition of  income and provisioning pertaining  to
loans/advances/debebtures

Investment in government secutities, debt securities and redeemable
preference shares are considered as held till maturity and valued at cost.
However, in terms of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Regulations the premium paid at the time of acquisition of securities is
amortised over the residual period of maturity.
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1 i. Investments in Mutual Funds are vaiued at Net Asset Value (NAV)
45 ut the Balance Sheet date and the difference between cost'book value and
NAV is accounied in Fair Value Change Acecunt. In case of nen-availability
of latesi NAV as ar the balance sheet date, invesiment is shown at cost

fi Invesiments in Venture Funds are valued at cost. I there is reduction in
NAV, the same is charged to vevenue and book value of investments is
reduced accordingly. Any appreciation in NAV to the sxtent of loss carlier
recognised, is faken to revenue. Wherever Net Asset Value as on Balance
Sheer date is noi availatlz, laiest available Net Asset Value is considered.

J (i) In accordance with IRDA/F&U/INV/CIR213/10/2013 dated 30" October

9013 for Valuation of Equity Portfolio, National Stock Exchange (NSE ) 1s
considered as Primary Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE)
a3 Secondary Stock tixchange.
Investment Potifolic in respect of cyuity/ equity related insiruments is
segregated inte actively ivaded and thinly traded as prescribed by Insurance
Regulatory and Deveiopment Authoriiy Regulations. The shares are treated a3
actively traded or thinly traded by taking inro comsideration total traded
transactions in the month of March on NSE and BSE.

(ii) Actively traded equity/ equity related instruments are valued at the closing
price at NSE or if the scrip is not traded at NSE, the scrip is valued at the
closing price at BSE. The difference between weighted average cost and
quoted value is accounted in Fair Value Change Account

Exchange traded funds are valued as applicable to Equity portfolio. The
difference between the weighted average cost and the quoted value is
accounted in Fair Value change account.

(iii) Investments in equity shares of companies outside India are valued at the
last quoted price at the stock exchange of the respective Couniry.

K Investment in thinly traded equity shares and unlisted equity shares are shown
at cost. However, difference between cost and break-up value is provided for
as diminution in value. If the break-up value is negative then the provision is
made for the entire cost. Further, if the published accounts of an unlisted
Company are not available for last three accounting years ending on or
immediately preceding the date of working out diminution in value, then the
provision is made for the entire cost

I. In case of investment in listed and unlisted equity/ equity related instruments /
preference shares where the value has been impaired on or before 31.03.2000,
the historical/weighted average costs are not available with the Company. Asa
consequence, the carrying value of such investments as on 01.04.2000 is
presumed to be the historical/ weighted average cost

M Investments in listed equity/ equity related instruments/ preference shares
made in those companies, which are making losses continuously for last 3
years and where capital is eroded, are considered to have impairment in value.
Further, if the published accounts of a Company are not available for last three
accounting years ending on or immediately preceding the date of working out
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impairment in value, it is presumed that the value of investment is fully
impaired and is written off to a nominal value of Re.1/- per Company.

1. Valuation of such investments is done as under:

i) In respect of actively traded equity shares: - Jeast of cost price, market
price of bresk-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if
the break-up value is negative the nominal value is taken ai Re. L per
Company

i) In respect of other than actively traded equity shares: - lower of cost
price or break-up value provided break-up value is positive. However, if
break-up value is negative the nominal value is taken at Re.l/’- per
Company.

iii) In respect of preference shares, if the dividend is not received for the last
three years, such preference shares are written down to a value which will
bear to its face value, the same proportion as value taken/ which would
have been taken for writing down equity shares bears to the face value of
the equity shares. However, if the equity shares are written down to Re.1/-
per Company, preference shares are also written down to a nominal value
of Re.1/- per Company.

11, Once the value of investment in listed equity/ equity related instruments/
preference shares of a company is impaired in accordance with the above
mentioned policy, the reversal of such impairment losses are not
recognised in revenue/ profit and loss till such company achieves a
positive net worth as per the latest available published accounts
immediately preceding the date of working out the reversal. However, in
respect of investments where the historical or weighted average cost is not
available as mentioned in Policy No.13-L, reversal of impairment loss is
carried out and recognised only to the extent of impairment losses
accounted after 31" March 2000,

N REVERSE REPO transactions are treated as secured lending transactions and
accordingly disclosed in the financial statements. The difference between total
consideration at the 1 and 2™ leg of the transaction is treated as interest
income.

O “Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO), which is issued
at discount to the face value, 15 treated as money market instrument as per
Reserve Bank of India Notification. Discount earned at the time of lending
through CBLO is shown as income, which 1s apportioned on time basis.

P Un-realised gains / losses arising due to changes in the fair value of actively
traded listed equity shares other than enumerated in Accounting Policy 13-L
are taken under the head “Fair Value Change Account” and on realisation
reported in profit and loss account.

Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Change Account” 1s
ailable for distribution.
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The New India Assurance Ce Lid,
14. Foreign Currency Transactious
« Reinsurance operations:

Revenue iransactions of re-insurance in foreign currencies are converied at the
average of buying and selling rates of exchange of cach quarter in which ihey
are accounted.

Monetary assets and liabilities of re-insurance in foreign currencies are
converted at the closing rate.

« Foreign operations:

« As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 11 “The Effecis of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates”, foreign branches/agencics are classified as
‘non-integral foreign operations’,

« The assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities), both monetary
and non-monetary of the non-integral foreign operations are translated at
the closing rate,

* Income and expense items of the non-integral foreign operations are
translated at the average exchange rate of the year.

¢ Depreciation on fixed assets held in foreign branches and agencies is
provided on written down rupee value at the year-end at the rates and in
the manner as stated in “Depreciation” policy stated herein below.

# All resulting exchange difference is accumulated in a foreign currency
translation reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

« Foreign investments transactions during the year are converted at the exchange
rates prevailing as on the last day of the month of purchase or sale.

s Other assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are converted at the average of
buying and selling rates of exchange prevailing at the year end.

« The exchange gain/loss due to conversion of foreign currencies other than
relating to non-integral foreign operations is taken to revenue(s) account and
profit and loss account as applicable.

15. Fixed Assets

» Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

e The fixed assets are assessed for any indication that an asset is impairsd. In case

the recoverable amount of the fixed assets iz lower than its carrying amount a

provision is made for the impairment loss.

« Lease payment for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense
in the revenue(s) accounts and profit and loss account over the lease term.

%
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16. Depreciation

a. Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on Siraight Line Method (SLM) as per
the useful life prescribed wnder Schedule Ii of the Companies Act 2013 and
the residual value of the asset shall be Re 1/-,

b. easc hold properties are amortised over the lease period.

17. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation.
The same is amortised over a period of four years on straight line basis. Software
development / acquisiiion costs, exeept those which meet the recognition criteria
as laid down 1n Accounting Standard 26 (AS 26), are charged to revenue. Any
additions to already existing assets are amortised prospectively over the remaining
residual life of the assets.

18. Employee Benefifs

Employee benefits comprise of both defined contributions and defined benefit
plans.

Provident Fund is a defined contribution plar. Company’s contribution towards
provident fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and Revenue Accounts
as applicable. Further Company has no further obligation beyond the periodic
contributions.

Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment are defined benefit plans. The Company
has incorporated a Pension Trust and Gratuity Trust. The Company’s liability
towards pension, gratuity and leave encashment is accounted for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation done at the year end and is charged to revenue accounts and
profit and loss account as applicable except in case of pension for the employee
who joined from 1¥ January, 2004 which is defined contribution plan wherein
contribution towards pension fund is charged to the Profit and Loss Account and
Revenue Accounts as applicable. Further, Company has no further obligation
beyond the periodic contributions.

All short term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the
iod based on service rendered by the employees
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19. Expenses of Manugemeni-Basis of Apportionment

Expenses of managemeni including provision for bad and doubiful debts and
exchange gain/loss, are apporiioned to the revenue accounts on the basis of gross
direct premium pius reinsurances accepted giving weightage of 75% for marine
business and 100% each for fire and miscellaneous business,

20. Segregation of Policy Holders and Shave Hoiders funds:

Livestment Assets includes Policyholders as weil as Share holders. Investmern Assets are
not scgregaced between Shareholders and Policyholders at *Scrip® level due & praciical
difficulties, Investinenis are ‘allocated’ to the policy holders’ funds t ihe exteat of
Technical reserves and io sharsholders funds to the extent of share capital and reserves
and surslus

21. Income from Investments -Basis of Apportionment

Investment Income (net of expenses) is apportioned between Shareholders’ Fund
and Policyholders’ Fund in proportion to the balance of these funds at the
beginning of'the year,

Investment income (net of expenses) belonging to Policyholders is further
apportioned to Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous segments n proportion to
respective technical reserves balance at the beginning of the year.

Shareholders’ Funds for this purpose consist of Share Capital, General Reserves,
Capital Reserves and Foreign Currency Translation Reserve.

Policyholders’ Funds consist of Technical Reserves i.e. Un-expired Risk Reserve
plus Provisions for Qutstanding Claims

22. Taxation.

» Tax expense for the year, comprises current tax and deferred tax.

¢ Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in
India and in foreign jurisdiction, Income tax payable in India is determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961. Tax expense
relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws
applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

* Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which
gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of adjustment of future
income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax on future income Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance sheet when it is probable that
the future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company and
the asset can be measured reliably.

* A provision is made for deferred tax for all timing differences arising between
taxable income and accounting income at currently enacted tax rates.

* Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty backed by
convincing evidence that they will be realized and are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheer dace.

e Refund of income tax is accounted on realisation basis.
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ing P inancial Statement
The accounts incorporate Audited accounts of branches in Fijl. Canada end Thailand on Calendar basis prepared as
per the focal laws There are ne material changes for the quarter Jan 2015 to March 2015 The accounts of 2 runh-off
Agencies end remresentative offize at Myanmar have baen incorporated on the basis of ynaudited seoounts The
other 5 run-off agencies have baen closed as oin 31 .03 2015,
Ruildings include € B68.37 Lakhs (Previous Year T 508 84 Lakhs) in respect of which the deeds of conveyance are
yet to be executed.

The balences appeanng e the amount due to / duz from persons or bodias carrying on instirance business including
reinsurance business are subject tv cenfinmation / recencilistion and consequentsl adjustments if any. As RI
Balahces reconciiaiton 1s & Onguoing process, contirmation of balances are done at a regular intervals, not on a
specific cut-off date (1.e Annual Closing datej. However, company has insintained provision of € 12373.25 Lakhns
upto 31.03.201%5 towards doubiful debts as a prudent measure.™

Rensurance acceptance transscgons pertaming Lo the yesr have bzen boeked for advices received upte 21st Apri
20184

The balences of inter-office accounts inciuded in Other Asset amounting to ¥39621 40 {akhs (Debit), previous yeur
¥15737 72 lakhs (Debit}, are subject to reconciliations and consequential adjustments if any

As certified by the Custodian, securities are held in the name of the Company as on 31.03.2015. Variations and
other differences are under reconciliation and are not expected to have a matenal impact on the state of affairs of
the Company

Certificates of Confirmation are awaited for earlier years Foreign Investments amouniing to ¥ 6.07 lakhs (Previous
Year 122 .06 lakhs) However ¥ 6.07 lakhs i1s provided for

Prowvision for standard assets @ 0.40% amounting to ¥ 3107 30 Lakhs {(Previous Year ¥ 2564.87 Lakhs} has been
made as per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority guidelines on (i) Term Loan {PFPS/DTL), {ii)
Debentures, (iil) Infrastructure Investments, {iv) Bonds/Debentures of HUDCO, (v) Bonds/Debentures of Institutions
accredited to NHB and {vi} Loans to HUDCO for Housing {vii) Govt Guaranteed Bonds/Securities (viii) Housing and
Fire fighting Loans to State Governments (1x) Debto¥

During the year, the Company has undertaken restructuring of corporate debt/loans etc. as under:

TSP Ne

Current Year
(¥ 10 Lakhis)

Particulars Pravigus Year

¥ in Lakhs)

Tutal sinouwst of assets subjectad to restructuring il 1,753.35

i"'r'he brenk up of the s5ame s given here under

Total amount of standard assets sebjacied to rastruciuning

Total zmouint of sub-standary assets subjecred o i -
rESIFUCEUNNG

Fotal amount of doubtrui assets subjected to restruciuring i B £

Total armount of loss assoets subjected to rastruciaring Wil 47557

T TG 1.733.35

1} Details of Mon Perfoiming Assats (NPA)

Details of Non Farforming Assers (MPAY

ar No. Farticulars j Current Year Provious Year

f {¥ in Lakhs) {€ in Lakhs)
il Opening Balance 14081731 1356143
il Additicns Buring the Year . B Nit 1306.29
iy Keduciions Curing the Year 595.85 I 11291 3
{iv) Closing Balonce T 13484 .46 14081 21
| - Percentage of Net NPAs iu Met Assels 0.05% 0.08%

it} Details of Provisions on NPA {other than standard provisiens)

L eme L gegl o

Sr. e Particulars i Current Year Previaus Year

N {2 in Lakhs} (T in Lakhs)

i Cpening Balance ' 1244550 12566.88

{ii} Incremental Pravision Buring the Year = ! ~196.7% -121.38
. i

(i) Clusing Balence T 1223871 1244550
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a Thete are following casas of non-compiiance/contraventon of Insutance Reguiatory & Development Authodity
{Investment) Regulations, 2000
The Company is in the provess of inproving the systam to ensure that the investment exposure at any point of time
does not exceed the prescribed hmits under Reaulation 5 However, there 1s no case of violation of the prescribed
exposure linits.

[ There are follovaing caszs of pon-coinphancefcontravention of Insurance Regulatoy & Development Authority
(\Preparauon of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of insirance Companies) Regulations, 2002

{} Segmental reporting in respect of Public and Product Liability is not disclosad sepurately for foieign business.

i} The provisions against loans T11885.72 Lakhs (Previous Year T12382.50 Lakhs} have been shown in Schedule 14
“Provisions”.  Consequently, the“Loans” shown in the Schedules @ have not been reduced to the extent of
provisions made against thereof, as required by Part V of Schedule B of the Regulation.

tii} Receipts & Payments Account/(Cash Flow Statement} has been drawn under “Direct Method” as required by Part |
of Schedule B of the regulation. However the same is subject to reconcitiation of various inter office and other
accounts including certain Bank Accounts.

o As per IRDA circular no IRDAF&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2011 dated 04 11.2010, Company Is required to give the detail of
Age-wise analysis of unclaimed amount of the policy holders for the year ended 31st March, 2015 Accordingly the
unclaimed amount of T11985 47 lakhs (P.Y ¥0614 96) representing the excess premium collected, refund premium
and the amount lying in stale cheque accounts and unclaimed amount towards claim is not ascertainable. Further,
as required, age-wise analysis 1s not available.

(a) Investment in term loans, loans to State Government for the purpose of Housing & Fire fighting equipments and
balances on account of restructuring/rescheduling of debts are subject to confirmations and reconciliations. The
impact of adjustments if any, arising out of confirmations / reconciliations of such balances on financial statements
are unascertainable

{b) The reconciliation of various accounts relating to inter office accounts related to domestic and foreign operations .
Control Accounts, old balances appearing in iegacy software, sundries and suspense, co-insurance , Re-insurance
balances, certain Bank Accounts including revenue stamps in hand , other assets and other labilities etc. 1s under
progress. The impact of the above, If any, on the financial statements is unascertainable
Prior period items have been included in the respective heads amounting to ¥1085.36 lakhs (Debit) [Previous Year I
271.21 Lakhs {Debit)]consisting of the following: -

. gl  ml Fre . __ %InLakps

s e el CurrentYear _ Previous fear
feio Rasteyians Debit Amount; Credit Arnount? Debit Amount! Credit Amount
1. Premium _ GEEla e Saell T W e ik Liz]
| _‘_E‘,_ } Cjﬂnmission ! 1.28 085 | ) L. ‘

3 TCaims_ [ TWeEy el ot - TR - B SRS e

4 _IFxpenses .. L1,284.93 __ vosh 56908 | i}

L e jincome 30.00 | 226.43 | 206.74
[ o [Total [ 132608 24073 56308 [ __ 8787
Disclosurs as required by Accounting Standards (AS)

A Related party disclosures as per Accounting Standard 18

1 Company’s related parties

a Subsidiaries

i) The New India Assurance Co. {T & T) Ltd. - Port of Spain, Trimdad & Tobago

i) The New India Assurance Co (5.1.) Ltd. - Free Town, Sierra Leone

T1)] Prestige Assurance Pic. — Nigeria

b Associates

i} India International Insurance Pte. Ltd.. Singapore

ii} Kenindia Assurance Co Ltd., Kenya

if} Wafa Insurance previously known as Saudi Indian Company for Co Operative Insurance, Riyadh

iv) Health Insurance TPA of India Ltd.,

/

CiN: U93899 MH1919 GOI 000523

Shori-terin invesiments (Scheduln - ) in debentures and other guaranieed securties include thosz, which are fully
repaysble in the next year As regards those debentures and other guarznteed secunties, which have fallen due
and remain unpaid as op $1.03.2015, they have been shown under fong-term investments, as their realisability 1s
unascertotnable. Howaver, nacessuary provisien, wherever reguired, has been made

L4
E—.‘
h!
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< Key Management Personne! of the Company .
1} Shri G. Srinivasan Chairman cum Managing Director
ii) Shri K. Sanath Kumar Director & General Manager
i) Shri K L R Babu Director & General Manager
w} Shri V_Hari Srinivas il General Manager and Financial Advisor
v} Shri Sharad Ramnarayanan Appointed Actuary
vi) Ms S.N. Rajeswari Chief Finance Officer
vit} Shri Renjit Gangadharan Chief Marketing Officer
Wi} Shri 3. Shankar Chief Risk Officer
x) Shri S.R. Shrearam Chief Investment Officer . .
x) Ms Jayashree Nair Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
2 Transactions wrth related parties
T in Lakhs
5r. No. !Nature of Nature of Transaction Current Year| Previous Year
Relationship (% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
i) Subsidiaries Management fees earned (NIA T&T) 48.99 83.59
Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 448.46 495,12
Commission on Reinsurance Accepted {89,65) {97.50)
Claims Paid (96.,29) (114.00)
Dividend income received(NIA T&T) 278.08 164.64
Equity Purchased (Rights} Prestige {3,846.20) NIL
l.oan Instaliments & Interest 827,99 NIL
Received Prestige Assurance
Dividend receivable NiL 182.15
Loan NIL {1,793.00}
ii) Associates Premium on Reinsurance Accepted 1,450.32 1,347.00
Commission on Reinsurance Accepted {158.21) {317.00)
Claims Paid {1.252.32} {835.00)
Dividend income received from {li Singapore 39201 25136
Dividend income received from Kenindia 3521 ML
Assurance Kenya - 38 i
Investment in shares NIL -
Dividend receivable NIL -
Additional Equity Infusion in Health TPA of India {237.50) {237.50)
fii} Key Management |Salary and allowances 14825 12474
Personnel l
B Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 20-"Eamings Per Share”
Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
Net protit attributable to sharehciders (% in Lakhs) 143122 .45 108898 14
Weighted average number of eguity shares issued ™ 200000000 200000000
Basic and diluted earnings per share of ¥10/- each ) 71.56 54.45
The company does not have any outstanding diluted potential equity share. Consequently, the basic and diluted
earnings per share of the company remain the same
C Taxation
Income Tax

Prowvision for Tax - Current Tax shown in Profit & Loss Account includes ¥ 4735.35 lakhs (Previous year ¥2454.84
lakhs) relating to foreign taxes

The Income Tax Assessments of the Company have been completed up to assessment year 2012-13 Major disputed
demands are in respect of profit on sale of investment and related exemptions from tax lability.Based on the
decisions of the appellate authority and the interpretations of the relevant provisions the Management is of the
opinion that the demands are likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and accordingly no provisions
have been made for the same.
Income Tax Department during FY. 2013-14 adjusted refunds of ¥9005.45 lakhs towards tax demands pertaining to
various years, without any intimation to the Company
The Company is in appeal In respect of various faxation 1ssues in various levels of Hon'ble Judiciary on which
Income Tax Dept has made unilateral set off
The Company is following up with the Tax Dept for recomputing the Tax Refunds unilaterally set off pursuant to an
order of CIT{A) for A.Y 2009-10 and the accounting of the adjustments shali be made after obtaining details from

the Tax Depi
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iv Deferred Tuxes
The major components of temporary differences resulting into defarred tax assets are as under

¥ In Lakhs
Particutars Current Year (€, in Previous Year (¥, in
- Lakhs) Lakhs)
i} Fixed Asseis 393.76 752.58
i} Leave Encashment 16,536.13 16,536.13
jii} Estimated Disallowance u/s 40(a) {ia) 33.99 33.89
iv) Gratuity - {1,166.26)
v) LTS | - -
Totai i | 16,963.88 16,156,44
Notes
1 A sum of T 630.91 lakhs (Previous year ¥2432.02Lakhs}) has been credited to the Profit & Loss Account oh account of

increase in deferred assets during the yeai,

On prudence basiz recogriticn of deferred fax asset oit unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses has not
been qiven effect in the books of actount

spove deferved lax asset does nat includga impact of deferred tax in respect of operations of fareign branches

%]

ta

D Acceunting Standard 15 - Smployea Banafits

The details of employes henefits for the period on accouni of giatuity, stperannuation witich zra funded definerd
estipioyee Banefit nlanz and enzashrient which is sn unfunded definad benefit olar: are as under

. {10 Lakhs)
Components of employer expense Pension Gratuity Encashment
ciy.  [TINPY. cY. | PY. cY. | PY
Funded Unfunded ]
A Current Service Cost 8,583 12,000 2,317 4,435 1,325 2,300
B Interest Cost 25,885 15,609 7.916 6,667 4,135 3,582
B iE Expected Return on Plan Assets (25,886)| (22,777) {7,917y (5,959)
D Curtailment Cost/{Credit)
E Settlement Cost/{Credit)
F Past Service Cost
16 Actuarial Losses/{Gains) 9,105 21,110 198 | 11,919 4,643 3,457
H Total expensa recognized in the statement 17,687 25,942 2,514 | 16,024 | 10,103 9,349
of Deefit and Lass Accanes s W
Sansion Gratuity and leave Encashment FEpEnses
have been recogmized in “Empioyes Remunaration ;
and Welfare Benefits” under scheduls 4 ; |
L - ..
I |Actuzl Returns for the year 3103 2015 25,279 27,230 ! 7.692 7.677 =
i INet Azset/(Liability) recognized in Balzoce Shaat at !
131.02,2015 . _| |
A - Present Value of Dafined Benedit Ovligation | 214,645 3,04,534 96,835 | 33,125 | 53,767 48,850 |
B Fair Value of Plan Assers . 214,652 | 3.04,534 96,835 | 93,135 ]
i Status (Surplus/Deficit) R —— 5 (10j | 52,787 48,858 |
i) ur recoonized Past Service Cost T 7__*»___ L : |
E gségaset { (Liability} recoghizad in Salence 1 | | Q0| 53767 48,650 J
. - =1 i —_ L - i
I
IV [Changz in Defined Benefit Obiigation during the {
year ended 31,03 2015 1
A Fast value of the Defined Benefit y o
Obligation at the beginning of the period 3.04,534 | 2,387,468 63,125 | 81,621 | 48,650 45,000
B Current Service Cost 8,583 12,000 2,317 4,435 | 1,325 2,300
c Interest Cost 25,885 15,609 7.91¢6 6,667 | 4,135 3,582
D Curtailment Cost/(Credit)
E Settlement Cost/(Credit)
F Plan Amendments
G Acquisitions
H Actuarial Losses{Gains) 8,498 18,854 173 6,462 4,643 3,437
i Asset Loss / (Gain)
I Benefits Paid (32,808)] (29,417} (6,696)| (6,060)| 4,986 o
i efi ligati
;K ::etiin:r:’dalt::‘etﬁ:z g:tf':ggd SAgEnt Ot gaton 3,14,692 | 3,04,534 96,835 | 93,125 | 53,767 54,349
{ Y .
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'V "[Change Tn the Fair Value of Assets during the year| T

ended 31.03.2015

A Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 3.04,534 | 2,87,890 83,135 | 75,257 - -
B Acquisition Adjustment - ] S
E Expected return on Plan Assets 25,886 22,777 7,917 5,959 - -
D Asset (Losses)/Gains {607} 2,256 {25} 17,979 -1 -
E Actual Company Contributions 17,687 21,028 2,504 - -
F Benefits Paid (32.808}1 (29,417) (6,696)! (6,060) -
G Plan Assets at the end of the peried 3,14,692 | 3,04534 96,835 | 93,135 - -

VI [Transitional Provisions
[(Income)/Expense to be recognised - -

Vl__iActuarial Assumptions .

LA Discount Rate (%) 7.92% 8.50% 7.95% 8.50% - -

B Expected Return on Plan Assets (%) 7.92% 8.50% 7.95%| 8.50% - -
C Rate of escaiation in salary 4.00% 4,50% 4.00%| 4.50% - -
Vit_|Major Category of Plan Assets as % of the Total Plan Assets as at 31.03.2015
A Government Securities | 39.74% 36.72% 39.07%1 39.02% - -
B High Quality Corporate Bonds 50.62% 50.78% 48.33%| 52.29% - 2]
C Others 9.64% 12.50% 12.60%| B8.69% - -
VI |Basis used to determine the expected rate of return[The expected rate of return on plan assets is based on the currept
on plan assets porifolio of the assets, investment strategy and the market scenario, in
order to protect capital and optimize raturns within acceptable risk
4 parameters, the plan assets are well diversified.

12 in 2010-11 the limit of gratuity payable to the employee was enhanced consequent to amendment to the Fayment
of Gratuity Act, 1972, (Government Gazette notification dated 24 052010} The maximum amount of gratuity
payabie has been increased from 73 50 takhs to ¥10.00 lakhs per employee As a result the gratuity liablity of the
Company has increased by ¥17156.00 lakhs
In terms of requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS-15) Employee Benefits, the entire amount of ¥17156.00
lakhs is required to be charged to the Profit & Lass Account  As permitted by IRDA Circular Number
IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACT/069042011 dated 18.04 2011 and the balance amount of ¥3431 20 lakhs is charged to the
revenue in the current year and the amount stands fully amortised

13 Dunng the year. the Company has reviewed its fixed assets for impairment of loss as required by Accounting
Standard 28 on impairment of assets. In the opinion of the manegemant me provision for imeainment joss i
considered necessary

14 Pre-payment premium recejved in present value terms on account of restructunng/reduction of interest rates in
espect of loans/debentures is spread over the remaining tenure of such loans/debentures Accordingly ¥ 36,77
Lakhs (P.Y # 47 71 Lakhs) has been considered as income received in advance and shown in Schedule - 13 Current
Liabitities under the head “Others”.

15 The management is in the process of identifying enterprises which have been provided goods and services to the
Company which qualify under the definition of medium and small enterprises as defined under Micro, Smail and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 Accordingiy, the disclosure in respect of the amount payable to such
Micro, Small, and Medium Enterpnses as at 31st March 2015 has not been made in the financial statements
However, in view of the management, the impact of interest, if any, that may be payable in accordance with the
provisions of the Act is not expected to he matenal

16 Foreign Exchange Reserve Account has decreased by ¥11039.5 (Debit} Lakhs due tg depreciation of foreign
currency under tha following heads (Previous Year ¥32105.62 Lakhs (Credit} consisting of the foliowing

(T In Lakhs)
Sr  {Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Debkit Amount Credit Amount| Debit Amount Credit Amount
1 {Head Office Account 11,039.50 X ) - 10,767.25
2 Qutstanding claims - - 21,333.67
3 |Fixed assers 4.70
— ) - 32,10562
Total 11,038 50 . HE
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Penaity As per IRDA! Circular No 0D5/IRDAJF&A/CIR/MAY-09 dated May 07, 2009, below table mentions the details of the
panazlty imgosed by vanous regulators and Government authorities dunng the year:

‘ T
{ i . Ken-Compliance! | ;

:Sri No. a7 : i : . v /

: e UL 5 i violation ! Pznalty Awarded ° Penalty Paid en:l;zﬁ:aved/ :

P S | S N S | . v L L
| Insurance [
i

A R NI il Nil : Nil
Development
___ iAuthority [ TAC | o
Service Tax . : )
Authorities Nil ] M il Nii
income Tax '
Authrivies

i Nil il Nil !

[T

-

lany other Tax
jAutherites
[Evforcernent
Directoratef
Aoyudicating !
1Autherity/ Tribunal |
lor sty Authority |
sunder FEMA : - !

Wi Nil Nil il

Wil Nit Nil Nil

{Raqistrar of ;
Companias/
TMCLTHCLES
Department of
Corporate Affairs
[or any Authoriy
lunder Companias |
Act, 2013

N1l Nil Nil Nil

@

Penalty awarded
hy any Court/
Tribunal for any
7 matter including Nil Nil Nil Nil
claim setilement
but exciuding
compensation
Securities and

8 Exchange Board il il Nil il
of india*

Competition
9 Commission of it Nil Nit il
India

Any other Central
/ State / Local

10 Government / il il Nil Nii
Statutory
Authority

The Company's Office Premises and Residential flats for employees are obtained on operating [ease and are
renewable / cancellable at mutual consent. There are no retsrictions imposed by lease agreements. Lease terms are
based on individual agreements significant leasing arrangements are In respect of operating lease for premises
Agoregate lease rentals amounting to ¥ 10751.13 lacs (PY ¥9266.90 lacs) in respect of obligation under operating
lease are charged to Revenue Account.

In the year 2011-12 the Company has created Equalization Reserve in respect of London Branch for 508285 Lakh
{ £6241000 ) as required by the UK Regulation. This reserve was not available for distribution as Dividend. In the
year 2013-14 the reserve was valved at T 6483.44 Lakh { £6500000 ). In the current year, the reserve has been
enhanced by T 3236.65 akh {£3500000) and Further, ¥472.53 lakh has been transferred to the General Reserves to
maintain the closing reserves at T 9247.56 fakh (£10000000)

The Company also has appropriated ¥4123.49 Lakh for Muscat agency during the year 2612-13 in accordance wiih
Oman Insurance Company Law, out of 7031.08 Lakh towards contingency reserve for claims, the balance amount of
£2907 59 lakh being transferred from General Reserve In current year 2014-15, the same has been revalued and
stands at #8113.91 Lakh (5000000 omani riyal} due to currency fluctuation.
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(a}

(b)

{£)

{a)

(b}

(a)

(b}

DECLINED RISK POOL

‘The |RDA vide its Circulsr no [RDA/NL/ORD/MPLMPL/277/12/201]1 Dated 23.12 2011 announced the creation of
declined nisk peul tur Commercial Vahicies for standalone Third Party Liability insursnce (Act only insurance) with
eftect from 01.04 2012 The act only insurance policies of commercial vehicles wiich are declined under the norms
of file and use' guidelines of IRDA as well as underwritng pelicy of respective company are covered under the peol

IRDA vide their order no. IRDANL/MFL/223/11/2013 dt. 18th November 2013 advised te matotsin Ultimate Liability
Ratie (ULR) of 210% for Decliney Risk Insurance Pool for year 2012-13

Further vide Crder No. IRDANL/ORD/MPL 25171 172014 dt 27 November, 2014 [RDA] advised that ULR for 2013-24
for declined nisk pool be fixed at 175% and aisu that the provisionsl quarterly settlement of the year 2014-15 be
dene st the ULR of 175%

‘The provisions in the Company s accounis have been made in accordance wilh the above.

The company's toial investinents sdequaicly cover the investment of the DR Pool funds alse, though it is not
earmarked separately, as stipulated by IRDA.

Consequent to the enactment of the Companies Act 2013 {the Act) and its applicability for accounting period
commencing after 01.04 2014, the Company has reviewed and revised the estimated useful lives of its fixed assets,
generally to be In accordance with the provisions of the Schedule Il of the Act Further the company has also
decided to change the method of depreciation to Straight Line Method as compared to the Written down value
method, followed hitherto. The impact on account of change in accounting policy to the extent implemented and
changes in useful lives , on the profit for the year has not been ascertained separately However net impact arising
out of the above has resulted in profit being higher by ¥ 2152.12 lacs. Further an amount of ¥519.37 lacs has been
charged to retained earnings in respect of assets having no residual valve pursuant to change in useful life.

The data related to fixed asset register hitherto maintained manually has been migrated to the company’s
accounting software during the current year in phases. Due to migration process the opening balances as appearing
in the Fixed Asset module have been captured from the respective migration date of each asset, thereby impacting
depreciation and Profit/Loss on sale of assets in case of assets retired during the year till the date of migration in
the Fixed Asset Module due to change in the accounting policy and the changes in useful lives of these assets The
precise impact of the same has not been ascertained. Further the amounts migrated in the Fixed asset module are
being reconciled with the financial Jedgers of the company at respective locations.

In case of assets at Foreign Branches of the company, the opening WDV as received from the respective branches
which is computed as per the accounting standards followed in these foreign Branches, has been considered for the
purpose of implementing the changed accounting policy, and the same is being amortised over the remaining
useful lives of these assets The company Is in the process of arriving at the onginal purchase cost of these assets
and necessary accounting adjustments shall be carned out in due course. The impact of the above on the financial
statements has remanied unascertained

Hitherto investments in venture funds were valued at Net Asset Value (NAV) and difference between cost/ book
value and NAV Is accounted in Fair Value Change account. In case of nen availability of NAVY as at the Balance Sheet
date, investment i1s shown at cost. In order to comply with IRDA Regulations, investment in venture funds are
vatued at cost and wherever NAV as at balance sheet date is not available, latest available NAV is cansidered
Consequent to above change, profit for the penod is lower by £ 76.08 lacs and increase in fair value change account
amounts to ¥267 17 lacs

Pursuant to change in the method of valuation of the investment in equity shares outside India, which are now
being valued at the last quoted price at the Exchange in the respective country , transfer to fair value change
account has been reduced by ¥571 05 lacs

The company has during the year changed the accounting policy of recognition of dividend from companies
outside India at Gross basis instead of Net of withholding tax as hitherto, pursuant to which gross dividend income
1s higher by ¥31 32 lacs

As per the returns/ audit reports relating to foreign Branches and foreign agency offices, audited by the local
auditors agpointed by the company which have been incorporated in the financtal statements prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the respective locations/countries and certan
adjustments are carried out for the purpose of consolidation in accordance with the accounting policies followed by
the company, as per consistent practice followed in this regard. The management has however imitiated a process
of identifying the impact of different accounting practices followed at respective locations and necessary
accounting effects for the remaining adjustments, if any. to be in compliance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India and the accounting policies followed by the company, shall be carried out in due
course. The precise financial impact of the same has not been ascertamed

The audit reports received in case of the foreign Branchesfoffices are also not in strict accordance with the
requirements laid down in SA700 issued by the ICAl and matters required under the provisions of the companies
Act, 2013 read with IRDA Regulations 2002 The management i however initiating steps necessary to ensure the
compliance of laid down guidelines in this regard
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The company had hitherto an accounting policy to provide for the Reserve for unexpired risk to the extent of net
pramiunt witten wiich is attributable e and to be allocated to the succeading period sutject to the finernum 100%,
of het premem for maring business and 50% of nat premium for other class of business. Since the cornputation by
1/365 method by the company was based on estimates  based on net premium calculsted on avarage rate of
Premium for the previous financizl year related to Direct business and the company 15 in the provess of RUtting
Necessary systems in place o ensure the precise cemputstien of Reserve for unexpired risk based on 1/365
methad, tha compeny has during the year changed the accounting policy in this regard whereby the Resaive for un
expired risk is being calculated ax per the Insurance Act, 1538 ar 100% of the marine huil business and 50% of the
nat premium in case of fire, miscellsieous and marme carge business. Consequent to the chove, Profit for the yoar
i& highar by €29936 89 lakhs

Pending sattiement of Proposed wage revision effective from 1st August 2012, an ad-hoc grevision of salaries and
allowance . for wage arrears amounting to €39100 Jakhs lacs during the year has been made which is inclusive of
mcramental liability towards yetirement benefiis on account of revision in wage arrea? The total of such provisions
held as on 31.03.2015 5 # 59267 46 Jacs

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has approved an expenditure of ¢
1602 [akhs for the financial year 2014-15 towards Corporate Social Responsibility. Out of the above an amount of 2
32557 lakhs has been incurred during the year. The balance could not be spent due ta nan availability of suitable
projects matching with the CSR poiicy of the Company

As per the accounting policy followed by the company, the claims autstanding are provided for which include claim
intimations received till the year end n respect of Direct business As per the consistent practice followed an
amount of ¥ 3158.20 lakhs has been provided for towards claims intimated before 31.03.2015 and remaining to be
fegistered, based on the information available subsequent to the Balance Sheet date. In respect of health
thsurance, the cfaims intimated but not captured in the CWISS system are accounted for based an information
received from respective TPA

During the FY 2013-14, a Jocal court In Jordan had passed an order for attachment & Sale of Shares held by the
company in United Insurance Company jordan and also attached dividend for 3 years thereon, totaling to ¥ 225
lacs against Old Marine claim & Court / Lawyer fees etc. Since the company did not have any information for the
same till the finalization of accounts, no accounting for the same could be dane dunng FY 2013-14 The same has
been accounted for dunng the year and disclosed under “Prior penod items”




16 €. Disclosures Forming Part Of Financjai Statements

[sr. No [Particutars (Xin Lakhs)
i ] O . Current Year, | Previous Year
1 [The details of contingent llabilittes are as under- ‘ .
. {a) Partly-patd up investments ' 775.52 731.52 ;
| _ {B}{Underwriting commitments ottstanding | a1} .
. {c)|Claims, other than those under policies, not acknowledged as debts 19,497.85 17,361.29
(d) Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company 83.31 - 86.84
(e)|Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute not provided for 2,64,453.39 2,39,459.95
[____(f}iReinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for in accounts - l ga=g
. lgl{Others (matters under Iitigation) to the extent ascertainable . | .. 64656 1,348.52 !
! (h);Tax and other liabilities Venture Fund B i 1,343.10 1,343 10
| R j =)
; e = - LI 11
__[The details of encumbrances ta the assets of th mggmpgms_ﬂdi_ ST | DRSS e | [ T
Ininda i = o e 4,615.00; 3,545.11 |
i e e SR T mm 20067
i o — b _—.“7.-__-_.7——-%_,.—.._,,,,.,,_‘.__,,_,_*___,_, ——— i i i “ o]
LS____J;_::Er_ngngr:_tw made and outstanding for Loans Investments and Fixed Assets .. . 856.44: 90070 |
o . Clams, ss remsirance, pad to daimancs _ __,,“%E._Lff;_j
i . fakinindia T . | . - 845884941  540,501.14
!f'_"'“g)“ |Outside India R . 167,216.74 | 1,91,35894
e T ==} SR . g S AT ey I
5 Claim liabilities where chaim payment period exceeds four years, o SR | | LA
f:“_ Z-n;ugt—;f—cwlglﬁrs outstanding for more than six menths (Gross Indian) ) | 7.25313.49 6,14, 505-?2_:
. |No of Claims T Mo LI 1,72,982 182,465
Amoint of clairns Qutstanding vor iess than six moutins (Gross s indian) 1 2,62,05337 2,02,733.02
Mo, of Claims " =" = 114056, 1,001,287
- _iTotal amouint of etains ovistanding (Gross Indian} nligs .. 38736687 8,17,33834
, Totai No. of ciaims outsisading . 4,87,044 2,83,756
_T’—em"'m—ﬁr*g;rwniuins, less Fé;;!?i:;‘épt&s, wri@:‘. froin ngirlgsg_; e B L ] N
B CHION (B B - s 08I 11,31,114.23 9.59,591.34
_ b} Quitside india Wl TR 2,62,766.20 2,48,270.20 |
E The details of contracts i elation to E';f:ee.,:tr'riseni's, for e W"__t—:“ - _:i:ﬂ Y:_:
L. Puichases where deliveries zre pending T el | 3&710 L Sl
] ____[aies where payments are over due = | oo .
| Sales where deliveries are pending —_ TR b ] 8520 934.2¢
'é:"""'"“"&%SEJE of Clams settled and rernaimngfunpa:d for a pariod of more ihan st menths a5 on balance sheet | &
. _idgaie 2re az urider .
B No_ of claims B - -
10 investments made in accordance with statutory reguirements are as under L ]
{a)]In india- Under Sec.7 of Insurance Act 1938 1,075.14 1,875 15
(b); Outside India- Statutory Deposits under locat laws B 51,612.48 50,611 04
i Segregation of invastments inta performing and non-performing investments where NPA Provision is r 3
Performing (Standard} Investments 7,76,823.98 £,41,218.20 .
_ . |Non Performing Investments 13,484.45 14,081.31
| ITotalBook Value (Closing Value) 7,90,308.44 | | 6,55,209.51 |
12 Al significany Fceounting policies forming pait of the financial Staiemants are disclosed separztely.
13 Premiinn is recegnized as incoime an assunption of the risk Reseive for un-axpired risk i« made as per the provisions of the Insurance Act at
=056 of net premium in respect of fire, manne carzo and mistellaneous business and 100% in respect of marite hull business
14 prermium plus

Qperating expenses vefating to wsurance business are apportioned to the revenus account on the basis of gross direct
reinsurance accepted giving wetghtage of 75% for marine business and 100% each for fire and miscelianeous business ;
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The historical/weighied average cost of vestmenis in aquity shares / venture funds, is TA02452.13 lakhs {Previous year 1330202 46 Lakhs)
and X1284.6% Lekhs (Previcus yesr 493,97 Lakhs) respecively. However, the histuricalfweighted average cost in respect of investment |
hsted equity/equity related instrumeniis/preference shates, the value of which had impaired on or before 31st March, 2@000 is not availabie
with the Company, and hence, tha carrying value of the sarne 55 on 01.04.2000 s presumad to be the hisrorical Aveighted ]average cost

!

1
fn comuliznee of section 187 of the Companies &ct 2013, the fotai managerial ramuneration paid 1o its Directyrs mcluding Manzging tvector,
Wheie Time Directors, and ianagers in respect of Financial Yesr 2024-15, does not exceed 11% of Net Profit of the Company

Amortisation of debt securities is tone from the date of investrient on the basis of actual number of days upto the daie of Sale/ Redemption/
3ast March, 2015 Vithile waorking out apcriisation put/eafl eption is not constderad Howeaver, partia) redermpiion if sy, 15 taken into account,

a) Unrealised gainis / ivsses arising due to change i the Fair Value of lisied equliy shares and enuity refated instrumeris have
been taken to “Faw Value € hanga Account” zivi on realisation will be transferred to profit and loss account

b} Pending realisation, the credit balance in the “Fair Value Changz Account” is nox avafiahie for distribution.

The Company does not have Real Estate tnvestment Property i
!
Secter-wise break-up of gross direct premium written in India is as under- !

'Sector N Current Year Previous Year

‘ Xinlakhs| Percen- Number of ®inLakhs| Percen Number of
L tage Policies/lives tage Policies/lives
Rural 18597521 14.08 3399846 175645.00f 1522 1487555
Socal 44680.64 3.38 50417387 46822.00 4.06 37666578

Others 1090283.65 8254 931538.97! 8072
Total 1320939.50 100.06 1154005.97! 100.0D ]

|

Performance Ratios d

i} Gross Premium Growth Rates :
|SEGMENT Gross Direct Premium (% in Lakhs) il = Growth Rate (%). i
Current Year Previous Year - ..._Current Year Brevious Year

[ —— indian| Foreign Global indian Foreign Giobal Indian| Foreign| Global! indian Foreign| Global
Fire 164489.27) 8186117 245350.44] 14117657 7254137  213717.94 1651 12.85 15.27 5.93] 2182 10.84
Marine Cargao 32883.77 51592.64] 38076.40) 3202244 623108 38253.52 269 -16.67] -0.45 0.7% 761 1,84
Marine Hull 33644027 53828%  39026.91] 3912405 575028 G4B76.32)  -1401) 642 -13.03) 1108] 2643  12.83)
Marine Total 66527.78| 10575.53| 7710330  71146.48 1198336  83120.83 -6.49] 1175 725 6.20] 15.89 7.50
Mator 536600.52) 9005847, 626658.99 46046142 9279212 55325354 16.54]  -295 1327 2130 1324 1937
Personal Accident 18560.00) 1572410 2053241 1689624 133133 18227.57 8.85 48,15 1264 633 -0.86 5.78
Aviation 10434.08 0.00]  10434.08 9357 8% -0.47 9357.42 1150/ -10000| 1151] -23.56 - -33.57
Engineering 4177494 986650 5164145  41467.79] 1028930 51757.10 0.74)  -411) 022 093 1754 2,26/
Healih 394179.21 7583.60 40176281 33157745 336195, 33492940 18.88/ 125.57] 19.85|  3040| 3820 2036
Liability* 2643954) 1508628 41526220 2509078 13552.86 38643.65 538 1131 746 973 7380 2692
Others 6183375 1009248 7202623 5683134  12903.08 6973442  gs8| -72178] 339 210 1106 365
Mise sub Total 108992244 134659.75| 1224582 20,  541682.92 134230.18 1075913.09 15.74 033 1382 1719 1808  17.30
Grand Total 1320939.50) 227096.45] 1548035.95 115400597 218754.90) 1372760.87) 13.47 3.81] 1277 1496 1918 1562

""uabllity includes Workmens’ compensation :

i} Gross Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio: i
| (X in Lalkhs)
Particulars Current Year ' Previous Year
2. Gross Direct Premium ) 1548035.95 : 1372760.87
b. Net Worth B 972223.14 ' 862129.70
Grass Direct Premium to Net Worth Ratio {Times) {a/b) B 1.59 1.5%)

ilf) Growth Rate of Net Worth:
_ - (% in Lakns) _ .

ol | CurrentYear]  Previous Yaar, Growth (CY) Growth (PY)| Growth % (CY)] Growth % (PY)
[féet Worth 972233 14! | 862129.70 110093.44 8839337 12.77 11.42




#¥) Net Retention Ratio : indian i

‘Segment Current Year (X in Lakhs) a1 Previous Year (T in :lakhs) i
| Gross Written, Net Written Premium Net Retention|  Gross Written|  Net Written, Net Retention;
i Prermium Ratio (%} Premium Premium Ratio (%)
[Fire 174341.41 88635.17 50.84 150458.06 7711989 51,26
Marine Cargo ‘ 33154.83 26131.06 78.82 32022.44 26047 25 81.34°
Marine Hull 34633.09 9095.00 26.26 40810.43 7112.09 17.43‘:
Marine Total 67787.92 35226.06 51.97 72832.86 33159.34 4553
Motor 555303.69 I 513783.89 92.52 460461.42 422094.61 91.67|
Personal Acaident 19208 59 18088.69 9417 17303.93 16066.17 97 85
Aviation 10630.27 -1766.45 -16.62 10107.57] -4529.62 —44.8?;
Engineering 45556.39 25030.02 54.94 46900.34 26644 05 56.81!
Health 394179.21 374267.21 94.95 331577.45 314581.45 54.87:
Liability* 26635.97 22506.84 84.50 25371.28 21366.05 84.21_}
Others 70549.18 55342 80 78.45 65151.98 53089.43 81.4g!
Misc sub Total 1122063.31 1007253.00 . 8877 956873.98)  B49312.13 88.76
|Grand Total 1364192.64 1131114.23 o B291 1180164.50, 95559135 8131
*Liabiiity includes Workmens' compensation l‘
Net Retention Ratio : Foreign ’7 j :
Egment Current Year (X in Lakhs) Previous Year (% in Lakhs)
} Gross Written| Net Written Premium Net Retention Gross Written|  Net Writte'p Net Retention
L L B Premium Ratio (%) Premium Premiuin Ratio (%)
Fire 146830.73 112196.98 76.41 138056.65 99513.55 72.08
Marine Cargo 5716.14 5572.82 8749 6712.01 6486.99 96.65
Marine Huli 11336.00 7285.44 64.27 10856.47 5605.78 51.64
Marine Total 17052.14 12858.26 75.41 17568.48 12092.78 ©8.83
Motor 92381.35 86596.04 93,74 94349,57 87301.35 92,53
P—ersonal Accident 227181 2173 44 95.67 15583.90 1438.75 92.59
Aviation o 675520 6755.20 100.00 8594.31 8543.37 99.41
Engineering w) 12292 .32 9476.84 77.10 13118.75 9555.94 72.84
Health 1 ) 7592.53 759253| 100.00 3361,95 336195 100.00!
Liability* L 14600.54 94.98 14010.19 13526.62 96.55/
Others 11833.97 10516.38 88.87 14712 68 12935.88 8782
Miscsub Total | 148459.42 137710.97 92.74 149701.34 136663.87 91.29;
GrandTotal | 31333330 262766.20 84.12 305326.47]  248270.20 8131
*Liability inctudes Workmens’ compensation :
Net Retention Ratio: Global -
gg-ment Current Year {% in Lakhs} Previous Year (% in Lakhs)

Gross Written| Met Written Premium Net Retention Gross Written Net errterfl Net Retention

Premium Ratio (%) Premium Premium Ratio (%)

Fire 321172.14 200832.15, 62.53 288514.71 176633.45 61.22
Manne Cargo 38870.97 31703.88 81.56 38734.45 32534.24 83.99
Marine Hulf 45969.09 16380.43 35.63 51666.90 12717 87 24.62
Marine Total 84840.06 48084.31 56.68 $0401.34 45252.11 50.06
Motor 647685.04 600379.93 92.70 554810.99 509395.56 91.81
Personal Accident 21480.40 20262.13 94 33 18857.84 17504.92 92.83
Aviation 17385.48 4988.76 28.69 18701.88 401375 21.46
Engineering 57848.71 34506.85 59.65 60019.09 36199.99 60.31
Health 401771.74 381859.74 95.04 334939.40 317943.40 94,93
g{mbility* 42008.20 37107 38 88.33 39381.47 34892 .68 88.60
Cthers 82383 15; 65859,18 79.94 79864 .66 66025.33 82.67
Misc sub Total 1270562.73 1144963.97 90.11 1106575.32 985976.00 89,10
Grand Total 1676574.93 1393880.44 83.14 1485491.37 1207861.5&; 81.31

*Liability includes Workmens’ compensation

E
!




¥} Net Commission Ratio to Net Written Premivm

i

:SEGMENT Net Commission (T in Lakhs) et Commission Ratio (%) 1
| Current Year Previous Year 7 Current Year Previous Year

- . indian| Foreign]  Global Indian|  Foreign Globali __ Indian| Foreign| Global| Indian| Forel Global
{Fire 5440.70' 3487398 40314.68; 1373.71] 30572.94)  31846.66 614,  31.08 2007 165 30.72, 18.03
!Manrne Cargo | 3483.63 1510328 4993.91 3198.93 1677.10 4876.04 13.33) 2710 1575 1238 25.85 14.99:
Maring Hull -1839.76/  1104.32 ~735.44 -1410.48)  1393.70 -16,78 -2023|  15.16| -2.49} -19.83] 24.86 -0.13
Marine Total 1643.87 2614.60 425847  1788.45| 3070.80  4359.35 467 2033 8.86 539 2538 1074
Motos . 16958.42 19880.04| 36838.47 17255.76f 20180.63 37436.39 330, 2296 6.14 4499  23.12 7.35
FersonalAccident | 197026, 61889 2589.16]  1698.45  398.34] 2096781 1089 2848 1278/ 1057 27.69] 1198
Aviation -353.58) 65277 299.18 -454,72 1264.75 770.03 20.02 966! 600 1092 14.80] 19.18
Engineering -1058.17] 2350.16 1290.99 148581  2287.44 3773.25 4.23]  24.80] 374 5,58 23.94 10.4?1
Health L0800, 185968 2741977 20070861 82688 7050074 _ 6.830  24.49) 218 638 2468 657
Labitty 1251618 353501 eusis  y3tasy | 316978 548229 1118 2421 1631 1042 3343 1571
Others [ 685578 146938 031517 7i3das 2962780 " Lagoe 1233 2348 1436 1343 2290 1579
MiscsubTotal | 52447.98 3136594 83813.94 3646147 3109357 3055358 S2U 2278 732 582 2275 817,
frand Towl | ses32.56 68854.52 128387.08 5252328 6473731 11726055  5.61 2620 921 547 2608 971,

*Liabtlity includes Warkmens’ compensation

vi} Expense of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio;

] (X in Lakhs)

Particulars - X - Current Year | __ Previous Year

a. Gross Direct Premium 1548035.95 : 1372760.87
b_Expense of Management 306060.01 : 263034.94

¢. Direct Commissions 134188.96 i 120851.78
Expense of Management to Gross Direct Premium Ratio (%) {{b+c)/a} 28.44 N 27.96

vii} Expense of Management to Net Written Premium Ratio:

. (Xinlakhs)
Particulars ] . Currei Yzar. ___ Previous Yaur:

5 Mot Wiitten Premiven ] ol 1393830441 129786156

b. Expense of Managemsn: T § e sbeclEscilige 30608001 i 26303494
¢ Direct Commissions : . 13418896, . 12085(.7¢
Expense vf Management te Net Written Premium Ratio (3} {{b+c)a) N 31.58 i 3178

viil} Net incurred Claims to Net Earned Premium:

il . Rintakhg)

‘Pariieuisrs B = ~ Current Year, | Previous Year!
o NetEaned Premisn i = 133152912 1119667 46|
b Hed Incurred Ciaims il i e | 118893360 T T 93a005.49)
Egi: tricurred Claims t6 Net Earned Premium Raiio (%) (b/a) L L 8 _ 84.02 83.78|

ix) Combined Ratio,
{Xin Lakhs)
Particulars 5y E Current Year Previous Year 1

Indiari| Foreign Global Indian Forelgn _Global

a. Net Earned Premium ot 1071248.59 250280450 133153913 386076.59 233510.57 1i19687.4¢

b Net lncurres Claims ' 9AB7U2.05| 130101.48] 11188U3.58 754627.23 -153468.2¢ 938095 .49

¢ Net Wricien Premium o 5413111493 26276620, 139388034 55050135 2482702 1207451 56
d. Expense of Management 2913596 135355 30606001 24353243 9202.51 26303494
2. Net Commission | “sssase sassasy  12s3sv.of 5232328 64737.31 11726059
Cormbined Ratio {%) (b/as(d+e)/c) | wasa suss 11514 1i7.05 48.75 115.27

x) Technicat Reserves to net Premium Ratio:

. [Rintakhs)

Particufars i iy = o gurrentYear _!__ Previous Year
. Net Wiiiten Preiniun . ) __ _ 1353280.94 | 120786136

b. Reserves fur Unexpiresi Risks L ) 706014.12 643662.81

\c. Premium Deficiency Reserves s il = 0.00 : 0.00

d. Reserves for Outstanding Claims {Including IMBR & HRNFR) 1498845.64| 135723745

2. Total Techical Reserves (b+c+d) I ) 2204859.76 2040960.26
‘Teehiiczl Reserves to Met Preiniuin Ratio {Times) (efa) | i i.58 1.69]




xi) Underwelting Balance Ratio:

________ E _ g . == - ; (% in Lakhs}
Segment L Current Year Previous Year —
Net Earned Underwriting UW Balance Ratio NetEamed; Underwriting Uuw Balance!
[ Premium Profit {Times) Premium Profit|  Ratio (Times):
Fire 188732.80 -55174.45 -0.29 178462.63] 5476832 031
iMarine Cargo - 48386.18 18218611 0.38 32135 43 5576.66 0.17’
ﬁf_l"lﬂe Hull 12717.87 -5298.32 <0.42 13966.83 2045.49 0.15
Marine Total 61104.05] 12917.79 0.21 46102.26 7622.15 0.17,
:Motor 569218.59 -83513.11 -0.15 458704.58 -76768.31 -0.17~
Personal Accident 18883.53 825.72 _0.04, 16715.54 168745 0.10:
Aviation 5882.84| 94297 084 305562 -1226990] ~ " aiy)
{Engineering 3535342, * 1069005 - 0.30] 3557460 -1811.38 -0.05]
Health 34990157 -104585.85 030] 28412000 7217366 035
(Lability? 36000.03{ 6297107 . 0T 3042828 6019.98 0.20:
Ohers 66432200 4236.22| 0.06 65623.86 7278.00 0.1}
MiscsubTotal _ |~ 108169228 47946487, T oyy 89512257  .148037.82 017
Grand Total | 133152913 2721530 T ""Toay  1110687.48 -195183.88] 0.7,
xii) Operating Profit Ratio:
! (X in Lakhs)
Particuiars Current Year | Previous Year’
a_Net Earned Premium 1331529.12 | 1119687 45
b, Underwriting Profit ~221721 .53 -195183.99,
¢. Investment Income - Policy Holders 25894865 213936.73
\d. Operating Profit {b+c) 3722712 ! 18742.7%
Operating Profit Ratio (%) {d/a) 2.80 1,67
xiii) Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio: |
. : {X in Lakhs)
Particulars | Current Year " Previous Year
2 Short Term Investments 172518.03 150663.87
b Short Term Loans 0.00 0.0
¢ Cash & Bank Balances 825022.95 856500 37
1d. Total Liquied Assets {a+b+g) 8987541.02 : 1047164.24
&. Policy Holders Liabilities 2204859.76 L 2040960.26
Liquid Assets to Liabilities Ratio (Times) {d/e] il 0.45 L 0.51!
xiv) Net Earnings Ratio:
apiey . il g - - s | | {X in Lakhs)
Particalars i il _ ' Current Year Previous Year,
2. et Pramiurn . d 1393880 44 120786156
b. Profit Afier Tax 143122.45 10883314
Net €avnings Ratio (%) [b/a) _E= 10.27 8,02
xv) Return on Net Worth Ratio:
{X ini Lakhs}
Purticulars =N il Current Year Previous Year
& Net Worth | 972243.14 8£2119.70
k. Profis Afrer Tax i 143122 45 108898.14
Ratury: on Net Worth Ratio (%] (k/a) r 14.72 12.63
xvi) Available Solvency Margin {ASM) to Required Solvency Margin (RSM) Ratio
{<in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
4 Availsble Solvericy Margin (ASiv) 844757 78 735581.62
b._Required Soivency Miargin (RSI) 346853 74 282201.91
ASM to RSM Ratio {Times) ja/h) B 2.44 2,61
W
"I ‘.




x¥ii) NPA Ratio

{%in Lakhs)

Partu:ular.. ol WSS [ ol | __ i Cuaznt_v_e_ar e g Prewoqs Year:
1@ Totai Invastment Assets ) B _‘____‘ ,___—_M_ — T I— 2481311_§_1;__ = A= 2101120 92f
b Gross it e e 2, T e 13484460 1408131
c. Net NPA e == = S ES R _ 1235,75] l 1635.81
:Grass NPA Ratlo (_%_) [ T T - 0: Sg_i U W
NetWPARatio(%) e S M Y]
22 summary of Financia! Statements L N
- { {Xin Lakhs)
[ Nolparticulars 2014-15 2013-14 201213 2011-12 2010-11
I h:dGross Direct Premium 1548035.95 1372760.87 1187348.80 1007387.82 822551, 21'
__ 2|Net Earned Premium # 1331529.12 1119687 .46 945063 91 787458.72 647332, 70
3{income from fnvestments(Net)@ 25894865 213926.78 186008.87]  150670.25 13720‘,
4/Other income {Prem Deficiency) 0.00 3519.41 0.00 0.00 0.00,
. ____SiTotal Income ‘ 1590477 77 1337133.65 1131072.78 938128.97 784536.43
6|Commisstons {net incl Brokerage) 128387.08 117260.59 84316.79 8974984 64867 11
7 Operating Expenses 306060.01 263034.94 237409.00 206580.84 194323.11
8|Net Incurred Claims 1118803 56 938095.49 814307.00 708752.87 652486.82
9| Change in Unexpired Risk Reserves 62351.30 88174.00 82352.71 89662.10 71890,51
10/0perating Profit/Loss 37227.12 18742.63 252411 -77958.53 '127140‘._6}_1
| Non Operating Result :
11 Tetal Income under Shareholders' Alc 140402 67 110699.00 98598.00 93575.17 86004.05!
12 Profit/{Losss) Before Tax 177629.79 129442 41 101122.11 15616.59 -41136.62
13 |Provision for Tax 34507.34 20544.00 16756.00 -2315.15/ 1019.41
14:Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 143122 45 108898 .41 84366.11 17931.7@; -42156.03
Miscellaneous N ., . R
15|Poiicy Holders' Account
Total Funds - 220485976 2040960.26 1730647.29¢  1544733.36 1279065.48
3 Total investments * k: o : M
- Yield on Investments * N o : *
.. 16{Sharehoiders' Account .
Total Funds __ N 572223.14 862129.70 773736.33 705761.34 689047 36
Total Investrments aj 2481311.81 2101120.92 1788255.00 1576929.00 1360463.00
L Yield on tnvestments 15.68 15.17 14.46 14.68] 17.05
17Paid up Equity Capital 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00 20000.00] 20000.00
B 18 Net Worth 97222314 862125,70 773736.33 705761.34 | 689047 36
| __ 19[Total Assets _61715862.53 5309531.00 4537552.41 4216274.37) 3962127 01
1 20)Yield on Total Investments{ %) 15.68 15.17 1446 14.68 l 17.089]
___ 21 Earning per Share (%) 71.56 54.45 4,22 0.90 -2.11
22iBook value per Share(%) 486,11 431.06 386.87 35288/ 344,52
| 23 Total Dividend 3000000 22000.00 17000.00 4000.00|: 0.00
241Dwrdend per Share (%) 15.00 11.00 8.50 2.00) 0.00!

~ # Netof Re-insurance
@ Net of losses

-

Policy Holders' and Share Holder's separate figure not

avaialble for Investments and Yeild on Investments
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Age wise analysis of vutstanding claims as on 31.03.2015 {Gross Indian excluding provision for IBNR and IBNER)

|
|
|

Segment _f:‘Less than 90 Days‘f 90 Days to 6 Months | 6 Months to 1 Year | "1Vearto ﬂ!’i’i:
Amount! Amount Amount Amount

i S | No| (%inlacs)/ No| (Tinlacs) No (X in lacs) No {%inlacs)
Fire — . l___700|  3z550.82 530 5865213 513 70420,90 339 42684.28
Marine Cargo Y T T 672859 2000 Jsgsog
Marine Hull _30 7107.64 38 360139 29 2a58435| 33 182411
Motor OD 37908, _ 1002033 5459 605107 | 3764 473552 o9 s
MotorTP 46400 1405170 2861] 8033.51 5459 14340.880 7051 23148.02!
Decline Risk Pool 593 2070.15 416 1489 84 684 2324.76 642 27_;;5
Heaith 41542 25351 .69 770 425.38 494 348.43, 3011 0 ‘__Es:é;
Liability 508]  2186.33f 225 835.51 292 2460.50, 31 2586.00"
\Motor TP Non pool 4993 1938122 3512 14565.69 6425 24805.07) 7847 33400.26
Motor TP Pool . 847, 2738.10 575 177817 1812 5122.53 5730' 1]54_1.5
tPersonal Accident 1184 130185, a5 787.94 203 53450 =4 15575
jMa_t.cm 19 540.61 12 330.10 6] 532.57 14 3753.95
Engineering 834! 5026.42 327 7570.16 352 7591.61 230 18060.98
[Misc - Traditional 1006 7917.88 518 626250 395 767101 268 4376.38
‘Rural u . ] 1067 472.40 350 153.61 740 365.81 381 511.59
{Mlsc Non-Traditional 502]  8it3g 254 86729 242 836.28 11:33’, 252.18
Credit Shield 17 639.87 32 530.48 27 297.31 16 24158
[Total = 97504 145648.30 16552) 116405.08) 21874 173800.59) 15432__ 157105.15
‘Segment |_2Vearsto3Years | 3 VearstoSYVours 5 Years and above " Total

) Amount| Amount Amount Amount
. o - Mo (X inlacs) No| (Xinlacs) No {% in lags) No {Xin lacs)
Fire 168 12174.99 302 12941.41 440 43219.920  20ga 272644 44
Marine Cargo 85 2832.04 134 553973 156 2101.23) 2447}
Marine Hull 3t 1419 88 48 4518.86 52 2312.91 266
IMotor OD - 464 654,34 590 917.10) 871 141118 49995
[Motor wo 7126 1724724 12285 2715120, 60,600 114072.26 100332/
'Decline Risk Pooi 7] amsms 0 ; - - wa
Health ol 213 204.78 248 14039 181 18403  43760]
Liability [ 238 2070.80 386 2897.22 489 2078.16] 2457
Motor TP Non pool ! 1007 4413.07 0 0.00 - 0.0] 23804
[Motor TP Pool l 9555 3314259 16518 5186856 9777 2729615  45215| | _
Personal Accident {  m 7136 63 11031 75 154.24 1866, 3120,05)
mation 9 357.55 28 3479.40 14 1611.04 116 10705,25
Engineering il 40 251381 34 597.35 ag 536.05 1868 42395.39(
Misc - Traditional 87 2023300 9 5262,92 105 862.98) 472
Rural 340 394.20) 531 883.01) 1,195 1535.02)  4p44
Misc Non-Traditional 61 7957 173 203,12 298 536.02 1648
Credit Shield 4 521 1 0.77 5 5.15 102
Total e _ 29541 79890.54 31835/ 11660135 74,307 197915.87| 287044

shareholders funds and policyholders’ funds at the beginning of the year The same is further apportioned to fire, marine and miscellaneous
Revenue Accounts in proportion to the technical reserve balance at the beginning of the year.

Company as a whole on annual basis have o deficiency.

N I
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F1) The details of preiium dutickaney as rquired by IRDA Cite

tar £i0.FRA, CIRAILT iy 04 dated 18.05.2004 are furnishad below Howsever, as per IRDA Coirigaadutr,
nn.tﬁafJer.‘inquq-w,szs; datod 03.097.2013 no provis

o Mastsr Circular
100 Is required to be made since the Comipany a5 a whole cn annual basis have ne deficiency [

. Lo [Rintokhs)
Especied thaim cost and related | i
Segment Retevant Premium eupenszs (based on ncurred ::"t'“m 3"'::”"’ ® Pm:‘:Im" Pefldency
diim retio of preceding 3 years) I
)
190929.87 191584,57 1369041 - ] ~14345,10
3877.60 3i7.83 658.41 - -598.54
13415891 169668.40) 10208.31 - 45712.580
e 3] 3mar 410.22] - -442.56

dayash lair
Com, ratary

A5 per ouy veport of zven doty

K. Sanath Xunaey
Cirectar Director
As per our report of even date
For ICR & Co. Ford-b drs Kumar & A %

Flrm Rug, Mo.105370w

Firm Rag. No. 114207w
i Suntants

Jashvant

Partner

Membership Number 012925
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